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Eight year old Jaxon Taken By
Hospital When Parents Ask For

Second Opinion

Jaxon Adams – 8 years old.



UPDATE 3/22/2016

Posted to the Bring Jaxon Adams Home Facebook Page:

HUGE  NEWS!!  The  case  Worker  Melissa  Irwin.  Who  told
Tiffany Jaxon’s mom that she did not like her and would see
to  it  Jaxon never  came back  home has  been FIRED from
Jackson County Children’s Division. Allegedly for tampering
with evidence in this families CASE! What a sigh of relief for
other families battling this corrupt case manager! So happy
other  families  wont  be  destroyed  because  of  this  lying,
cheating case Worker.

The family court is trying to hide all of this,so mom will have
to fight hard to get a hearing over this! Truth will prevail.

UPDATE 6/9/2015

Posted to the Bring Jaxon Adams Home Facebook Page:

I  would  like  to  give  a  Praise  Report  concerning  Tiffany
Adams. She has moved out of the house and control of her
former attorney… This is an answer to prayer! Please keep
Tiffany and her  family  in  your  prayers.  Tiffany has  been
subject to some extreme abuse and severe control tactics at a
time in her life when she was most vulnerable. She spent
most of last night and the morning in the hospital for severe
dehydration after being denied drinking water and food for
at least 2 days while living in the above mentioned residence.
She received 3 bags of fluids and is now staying in a safe
woman’s shelter. The truth about this entire story will come
to  the  light.  I  would  ask  that  all  concerned  about  how
children get taken from their families at a hospitals bidding

https://www.facebook.com/tiffany.adams.1656
https://www.facebook.com/tiffany.adams.1656
https://www.facebook.com/permalink.php?story_fbid=900895546634387&id=794185477305395
https://www.facebook.com/permalink.php?story_fbid=900895546634387&id=794185477305395


and all the other Networks of people involved in that process,
would continue to pray for the exposure necessary to put a
stop to it. Jaxon Adams is thriving and doing well without all
the  medical  treatment  the  Hospital  (CHILDREN’S  MERCY
HOSPITAL) had initially  prescribed.  I  publically  thank our
Lord,  King,  and  Saviour  Jesus  Christ  for  hearing  and
answering  prayer  as  I  am  sure  many  of  you  have  been
praying.

UPDATE – 2/2/2015

From Bring Jaxon Adams Home Facebook Page:

Hmmmmm……just received a phone call. All visits with Jaxx
are  canceled  until  further  notice.  Punishment  maybe……I
think yes. Most likely for speaking out and not accepting their
stipulation. What makes it worse it our visits were scheduled
for  Monday nights  and right  before  we left  him Monday
night he asks us to give him 7 hugs and 7 kisses enough for
the week.

Just when you think it can’t get any worse. I’ve now lost my
business that I’ve ran out’ve our home for 7.5 years due to
the backlash of  CPS and the damned hospital  that falsely
accused  us  of  all  the  awful  things.  This  has  completely
devastated  our  family  on  so  many levels  only  few know.
Finding a job in what I have experience in is not possible at
the moment because of the pending allegations.

What’s worse I am just a few credit hours short of being a RN
and if we’re convicted of any of these allegations I can not
complete my degree. Which in turn means I will have over
45k in wasted student loans I have to repay. We have been
silenced in fear for long enough.

https://www.facebook.com/pages/Bring-Jaxon-Adams-Home/794185477305395


Our story needs to be heard. Jaxon’s story need to be told. He
was not EVER an abused child. He was a child that should
still be in his home. He was a happy ,well adjusted little boy
with a ton of medical issues. Please share our story near and
far. It needs to be heard.

UPDATE – 1/28/2015

There will be hearing on the case beginning Friday. This is
the Official Statement Regarding the Jaxon Adams Case:

This has been a busy few weeks for the myself and the Adams
family.  We are  gearing up for  day one of  a  multiple  day
adjudication hearing. The family is understandably nervous
but  looking forward to  finally  getting their  day in  Court.
Please keep the family in your thoughts and prayers. We pray
justice prevails and the family is reunited shortly.

Shelley S. Patterson, attorney

Shelley S. Patterson Law Group, LC

by Terri LaPoint
Health Impact News

A Missouri doctor allegedly told a little boy that, if she had it
her way, he would never see his mommy and daddy again.
This was after 8 year old Jaxon was seized from his parents’
custody based solely on a statement from this single doctor,
according  to  his  parents.  His  parents,  Tiffany  and  Jason
Adams, are desperately trying to bring him home after what
they  believe  to  be  his  doctor’s  retaliation  because  they



“dared to seek a second opinion.”

It  used  to  be  that  patients  and  parents  were  not  only
permitted, but encouraged to seek a second opinion. It used
to be that parents and patients had the right to fire one
doctor and hire another one. It is unclear how or when those
sacred rights vanished, but vanished they have apparently
for one family who has been devastated by the severity of
retribution when they sought those very things. An 8 year
old little boy is reported to be left traumatized and confused,
because  his  family  has  been  ripped  away  from  him  by
Children’s Mercy Hospital in Kansas City, enabled by Child
Protective Services.

Jaxon Adams’ Story

I recently interviewed Tiffany Adams to learn Jaxon’s story.

Affectionately known as Jaxx, adorable Jaxon Adams was a
pretty healthy baby – babbling, sitting up, and meeting all
the  normal  milestones.  His  6  month  shots  were  delayed
because of an ear infection, but he got all of his routine shots
at  8  months.  He  slowed  down  somewhat  after  that,  but
nothing seemed really concerning.

When he was four, his parents noticed that he had a hard
time keeping up with his teammates on the soccer field. A
teacher recommended an evaluation. Jaxon was diagnosed as
being on high-functioning end of the autism spectrum, as
well as having ADHD.

He began to have seizures, and was diagnosed with epilepsy.
He struggled  with  constipation,  low energy,  and sleeping
much more than normal. Testing revealed a number of food
allergies,  some  of  them  severe.  His  parents  and  doctors



worked hard to find medications and foods that his body
could  tolerate.  Eventually,  doctors  decided  to  surgically
insert a g-tube feeding tube into his stomach.

Beginning Treatment at Children’s Mercy
Hospital

After all that, Jaxon was struggling to gain any weight. His
parents wanted to find out why. In March of 2014, the Adams
began to see nurse practitioner Ingrid Larson in Dr. Amber
Hoffman’s practice at the Beacon Clinic in Children’s Mercy
Hospital. Unbeknownst to the Adams, the Beacon Clinic is
where a  doctor  later  allegedly told a  source that  children
suspected of being abused are “funneled into.”

During this time, Tiffany states that another doctor noted
that  some  of  Jaxon’s  symptoms  could  be  caused  by
mitochondrial  disease,  but he told Tiffany that Children’s
Mercy  Hospital  was  very  poor  at  diagnosing  it.  He
recommended a  doctor  at  Cardinal  Glennon,  who became
convinced that  Jaxon had a  mitochondrial  condition after
running  two  tests.  Before  running  the  third  test  he
scheduled in June, he abruptly cancelled and said he didn’t
want to be involved with Jaxx’s care, after a conversation he
had with Dr. Hoffman’s office.

Questioning Inferior Treatment at Children’s
Mercy Hospital

In August, Tiffany, says she and Jason met with Jaxon’s care
team  at  Children’s  Mercy  Hospital’s  Beacon  Clinic.  They
shared  their  concerns  about  the  care  by  the  nurse-
practitioner  regarding  Jaxon’s  weight  issue.  Under  the
nurse’s care Jaxon had lost quite a bit of weight. But when
Tiffany began researching natural  foods and changing his

http://www.childrensmercy.org/Clinics_and_Services/Clinics_and_Departments/General_Pediatrics/Beacon_Program/Beacon_Program/


diet, he began to put on weight again.

When the nurse told Tiffany that she couldn’t figure out why
he hadn’t been gaining weight, Tiffany said that they would
be looking for someone who would be able to figure it out.

The parents had begun speaking with a medical malpractice
attorney, who started looking into Jaxon’s medical records.

It  was  right  after  this  that  the  little  boy  began fainting.



Tiffany said that he just passed out just a few feet in front of
her while he was riding on an electric scooter, an accident
that landed him in the hospital with a cut above his eye.
Once he fainted while eating birthday cake at a party. While
Jaxon’s parents were puzzled about the fainting spells, the
doctors at the Beacon Clinic allegedly decided that they were
psychosomatic. They also told the parents that all of Jaxon’s
problems were in his head.

Doctor Threatens Parents at Children’s
Mercy Hospital

When the Adams said they wanted to get a second opinion,
they were reportedly told that they were not allowed to do
so. When they suggested switching pediatricians, again the
Adams were told that they could not.

On September 15, the family had an appointment with Dr.
Hoffman at the Beacon Clinic. The doctor reportedly came in
and  asked  why  they  disagreed  with  the  diagnosis  of
psychosomatic  causes  for  Jaxon’s  multiple  conditions.
According to Tiffany, the doctor’s hostile attitude became
upsetting to her son, and he was removed to a waiting room.
The Adams insisted that they had a right to seek another
opinion. To which Dr. Hoffman allegedly replied:

“I  want  you  to  know  big  hospitals  take  kids  away  from
families for this stuff.”

Tiffany asked, “For seeking a second opinion?” When the
doctor nodded yes, Jaxon’s mother asked, “Why would you
do that to me?”

http://www.childrensmercy.org/Clinics_and_Services/Clinics_and_Departments/General_Pediatrics/Faculty_and_Staff/?doc=11043
http://www.childrensmercy.org/Clinics_and_Services/Clinics_and_Departments/General_Pediatrics/Faculty_and_Staff/?doc=11043


Mrs.  Adams  says  she  heard  vengeance  in  Dr.  Hoffman’s
response: “I hope you have a good attorney. We’re going to
have your behind.”

CPS Unwillingly Takes Custody Under
Doctor’s Orders

https://youtu.be/9lWusovefw4

Two days later, on September 17, Child Protective Services
showed up at the Adams home with a police officer to talk to
them. A therapist who had arrived just before to help with
Jaxx’s care told Tiffany, “I cannot believe this. You guys are
GOOD parents.” When they left,  they said they would be
back soon to get the kids. They also said they couldn’t tell
what the accusations were against them. One of them told
Tiffany, “You guys are not bad parents.”

They returned on the next day to take Jaxon away from his
home, from his parents, and from his 10 year old sister, who
he is very close to as well. He was taken to Children’s Mercy
Hospital, and not allowed to see his family.

The investigator had tears in her eyes when she admitted
that she did not want to take Jaxon, “but they’re making
me.” It came down to one statement, with no charges being
filed,  and CPS admitting  that  they  had  not  reviewed the
medical records. Dr. Hoffman had called CPS immediately
after the meeting with the Adams where they asked for a
second opinion.

The doctor reported to CPS that Jaxon was in “imminent
danger,” because his organs were at risk of shutting down
because he wasn’t getting proper nutrition at home. She said
that  they  had  been  building  a  case  against  them  for  six

https://youtu.be/9lWusovefw4


months, and that they had all the evidence they needed.

Later,  Jaxon’s  parents  learned that  they stood accused of
medical  abuse,  medical  neglect,  lack  of  nutrition,  lack  of
supervision (based on him falling off the scooter when he
fainted, although Tiffany was right there when it happened),
and psychological abuse.

Children’s Mercy Hospital Terrorizes Family

The real psychological abuse took place as soon as Children’s
Mercy Hospital got Jaxon under their care. His parents were
allowed a brief 25-minute visit shortly after CPS took him. It
would be 26 days before the system would allow this little
boy to see his parents again.

Dr. Hoffman came into the child’s room when he was crying
his heart out missing his family. She told him to suck it up
and stop crying.  Her words that  she told him were cruel
beyond belief, as he later confided to his sister:

“If  I  have it  my way,  you’ll  never  see  your  mommy and
daddy again.”

Because Jaxon tried to call  his parents, the staff took the
phone out of his hospital room.

A couple of times, he got out of his room heading for the
stairwell, in a vain attempt to escape.

There were signs on his door saying, “Under CPS custody,”
and “Parents Not Allowed In.” As his mother says, “He can
read.”



He later told his family that he cried a lot because he didn’t
know where his family was. He felt utterly abandoned.

Tremendous Abuse and Suffering Under
Hospital Care at Children’s Mercy Hospital

The  hospital  has  been  feeding  him  foods  that  Jaxon  is
allergic to according to the parents, resulting in his being
covered in eczema.

The care plan called for “demedicalizing” him, taking him
off  of  all  the  medications  the  doctors  had  previously
prescribed, cold turkey. Interestingly, over the course of the
next few weeks, they allegedly ended up re-prescribing every
single prescription except the seizure medicine.





They reportedly took away the wheelchair and threw away
his leg braces that he used because of  his hypotonia and
often severe leg pain.

When his parents were finally able to visit him on October
13th, after nearly an entire month, Jaxon didn’t want to let
go of his mommy.

Jason and Tiffany were instructed not to discuss anything
that  had  happened  with  him.  This  reportedly  frustrated
Jaxon, who couldn’t comprehend why they kept changing
the subject. He wanted to know why they were ignoring him.
He cried out in exasperation, “I’m not done telling you!”



Parents Restricted Visitation Rights –
Transferred to Foster Family

The Adams say they have only been able to visit their son
once since that visit. They are now permitted one two-hour



visit per week.

He is  out  of  the  hospital  now,  and in  the  care  of  foster
parents.  His  sister  has reportedly been permitted to visit
him on several occasions. Because he no longer has the leg
braces, there are times that Jaxon literally crawls around the
house,  because  his  legs  hurt.  The  foster  parents  have
allegedly been instructed to ignore any pain that  he has.
They say that they are forbidden to give him as much as a
Tylenol for pain.

Jason Adams, the father of Jaxon, told me this:

Tiffany especially, as a stay-at-home mom, has gone above
and beyond. There’s nothing you can do about it, and that’s
probably the most difficult. My family means the world to me
and I love them. You live in the United States of America, and
in this particular court setting, you’re guilty until proven
innocent. He was taken away with no just cause.

Dr. James Anderst – Spy Doctor & Expert in
Munchausen Syndrome by Proxy

Since Jaxon’s abduction, a couple of disturbing things have
come to light. The Adams have discovered that Dr. James
Anderst has been working behind the scenes watching Jaxon
for several months.

Dr. Anderst is  the Division Director of the SCAN clinic,  a
division of Children’s Mercy Hospital. In one place on the
hospital website, the clinic carries the description, “Safety
Caring and Nurturing Clinic,” but in another place, its real
purpose is revealed as the “Child Abuse and Neglect Clinic.”
He reportedly told a source that, before a child becomes a
part  of  that  clinic,  families  that  they  want  to  watch  are

http://www.childrensmercy.org/Clinics_and_Services/Clinics_and_Departments/Child_Abuse_and_Neglect/
https://www.childrensmercy.org/Unlinked_Content/Progress_Notes/April_2014/Safety_Caring_and_Nurturing_Clinic_Now_Available_at_Children_s_Mercy_South_College_Boulevard_Clinics/
https://www.childrensmercy.org/Unlinked_Content/Progress_Notes/April_2014/Safety_Caring_and_Nurturing_Clinic_Now_Available_at_Children_s_Mercy_South_College_Boulevard_Clinics/
http://www.childrensmercy.org/Clinics_and_Services/Clinics_and_Departments/Child_Abuse_and_Neglect/
http://www.childrensmercy.org/content/uploadedFiles/Headlines/Program%20helps%20pros%20distinguish%20accidents%20from%20abuse.pdf
http://www.childrensmercy.org/content/uploadedFiles/Headlines/Program%20helps%20pros%20distinguish%20accidents%20from%20abuse.pdf


“funneled into” the Beacon Clinic for observation.

According  to  the  Children’s  Mercy  Hospital  website,  the
SCAN clinic is also a research center for “child abuse and
neglect.” Dr.  Anderst is  associated with the University of
Missouri Kansas City School of Medicine, which receives over
$47 million per year in grants to do drug research.

Jason Adams, the father of Jaxon, states: “Dr. Anderst gets
grant money to do this to 40 families a year.”

The  Beacon  Clinic  is  allegedly  often  presented  to  the
unsuspecting parents of special needs kids as a place where
they can go to coordinate care and be seen quicker, with a
more streamlined process. They may have no clue that as the
Adams family reported, someone may be watching them.

In a startling alleged comment to Health Impact News‘ source,
Dr. Anderst declared that he sees about 40 cases per year, in
Kansas City alone, of Munchausen syndrome by proxy, a type
of child abuse where a parent seeks attention by inducing
real or imagined medical symptoms in a child. Most experts
maintain that the syndrome is extremely rare. Nothing in
Jaxon’s story seems to read like Muchausen’s according to
the parents.

Yet, it appears that he is determined to make this accusation
against Tiffany Adams, a mother who has simply followed
the instructions of her doctors, to the best of her ability,
until it became clear that another opinion was needed. By
daring to contradict her son’s almighty doctor in search of
answers and better medical care for her child, she is being
punished in the cruelest way possible. Jaxon just wants to
come home. He desperately misses his family. And they are
devastated by his absence.

http://www.childrensmercy.org/Clinics_and_Services/Clinics_and_Departments/General_Pediatrics/Beacon_Program/Beacon_Program/
http://www.muhealth.org/about/health-system/
http://www.muhealth.org/about/health-system/
http://www.childrensmercy.org/Clinics_and_Services/Clinics_and_Departments/Child_Abuse_and_Neglect/Research/


There is a Facebook page set up to follow his case and to
learn how you can help bring Jaxon home, called Bring Jaxon
Adams Home.

If you live in Kansas City, please contact your local media
and  encourage  them  to  cover  this  story,  on  what  is
reportedly going on at Children’s Mercy Hospital!

Jaxon’s  mom  has  become  friends  with  another  mother
whose nightmare of  medical  kidnapping began when she
sought a second opinion. Michelle Rider, whose son Isaiah
was seized by Lurie Children’s Hospital in Chicago, writes of
Jaxon’s family, “Another sweet boy and family … they don’t
deserve this either. … A child and family being turned upside
down due to arrogance and abuse of power.”

EDITOR’S NOTE 10/28/2014 We have seen a news report from
a local Kansas City TV station stating that the doctors named
in  this  story  have  received  death  threats.  Health  Impact
News does NOT condone this kind of action. We strongly
disagree with such actions.

We have published this family’s story at the request of the
parents. Their attorney encouraged them to take their story
public, and we provided that platform. The doctors’ names
were revealed by the family publicly on their Facebook Page.

About the Author

Terri LaPoint is a labor doula, childbirth and breastfeeding
educator, and assistant midwife. She holds a B.S. in Cultural
Anthropology/World  Missions  with  a  minor  in  Behavioral
Science  from  Toccoa  Falls  College.  She  is  a  homeschool
mom, speaker, and writer, married to the love of her life for
more than 20 years. She is a passionate defender of freedom

https://www.facebook.com/pages/Bring-Jaxon-Adams-Home/794185477305395
http://medicalkidnap.com/2014/06/22/chicago-childrens-hospital-takes-custody-of-16-year-old-away-from-parent-who-sought-second-opinion/
http://medicalkidnap.com/2014/06/22/chicago-childrens-hospital-takes-custody-of-16-year-old-away-from-parent-who-sought-second-opinion/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Bring-Jaxon-Adams-Home/794185477305395
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Bring-Jaxon-Adams-Home/794185477305395
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Bring-Jaxon-Adams-Home/794185477305395


and endeavors to be a voice for the voiceless.



The Fight for Jaxon Adams
Continues After He Was Taken by
CPS When Parents Sought Second

Opinion

Jaxon Adams, crying, reaches for his mom at the end of a
rare visit with his family. Source: Bring Jaxon Adams Home
Facebook page.

https://www.facebook.com/pages/Bring-Jaxon-Adams-Home/794185477305395
https://i0.wp.com/medicalkidnap.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/7/2015/03/Jaxon-Adams-Reaching-for-Mom-e1425392953970.jpg


UPDATE – 3/22/2016

Posted to the Bring Jaxon Adams Home Facebook Page:

HUGE  NEWS!!  The  case  Worker  Melissa  Irwin.  Who  told
Tiffany Jaxon’s mom that she did not like her and would see
to  it  Jaxon never  came back  home has  been FIRED from
Jackson County Children’s Division. Allegedly for tampering
with evidence in this families CASE! What a sigh of relief for
other families battling this corrupt case manager! So happy
other  families  wont  be  destroyed  because  of  this  lying,
cheating case Worker.

The family court is trying to hide all of this,so mom will have
to fight hard to get a hearing over this! Truth will prevail.

UPDATE – 3/19/2015

From Bring Jaxon Adams Home Facebook Page:

Yesterday the decision came in they were able to substantiate
the claims. Which means we now move into disposition.

This completely ruins my life.

Bear in mind they did not prove we did anything. I can not
finish schooling to become a nurse etc..  I  am on the child
abuse and neglect registry for life. I NEVER abused my son.
This system is so so broken. I am so broken and so so numb
today it’s unbearable. This means that now Jaxx has to stay
with his less than desirable placement for much much longer.
I’m not even sure at the moment what my next steps will be.
Since it is so raw and new.

https://www.facebook.com/pages/Bring-Jaxon-Adams-Home/794185477305395
https://www.facebook.com/permalink.php?story_fbid=900895546634387&id=794185477305395


UPDATE – 3/14/2015

From Bring Jaxon Adams Home Facebook Page:

The last day of trial went extremely well. We are very hopeful
and  anxiously  away  the  Commissioner’s  decision.  He  has
been  very  attentive  throughout  the  trial  and  asked  good
questions of both sides showing no favoritism. I must say I
have  tremendous  respect  for  him.  The  matter  was  taken
under advisement to allow the Commissioner an opportunity
to review the voluminous evidence in the case. We expect a
decision in about a week. As always, we are tremendously
grateful for your continued support. ~Shelley S. Patterson

by Terri LaPoint
Health Impact News

As the Adams family continues to struggle to get their son
back from the state of Missouri, they are reaching out to the
public and to the media in the hope of exposing the tragic
reality that far too many people are facing when they simply
seek  a  second  opinion  or  better  medical  care  for  their
beloved child.

Press Release

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Parents  face  daunting  custody  battle  with  the  State  of
Missouri after their child was medically kidnapped by a local
hospital Independence, Missouri, February 25, 2015:

The Adams family is yet another family that has fallen victim

https://www.facebook.com/pages/Bring-Jaxon-Adams-Home/794185477305395


to  the disturbing trend of  “medical  kidnapping” which is
occurring across the United States. Medical kidnapping is a
term used to describe children being taken into state custody
after  parents  disagree  with  a  course  of  treatment
recommended  by  a  doctor,  or  in  the  case  of  the  Adams
seeking a second opinion and/or a change in medical care.
Upon being informed of the same, the physician then places a
“hotline”  call  to  child  protective  services  and  reports
“medical abuse” by the parent.

These physicians frequently allege that one or both of the
parents suffer from Munchhausen’s by Proxy also known as
Factitious Disorder Imposed On Another (“FDIOA”), a mental
illness whereby a caregiver fabricates symptoms of illness in
another  under  their  care  (i.e.,  children,  elderly  adults,
disabled persons, etc.). FDIOA is a diagnosis made upon the
parent and/or caregiver, not the child, and it is difficult to
diagnose  and  often  requires  prolonged  evaluation  of  the
individual allegedly suffering from the disorder. In medical
kidnapping cases,  it  is  a  doctor  at  the  children’s  hospital
attempting to affix this FDIOA label to the parents and in
many cases the doctor attempting to do so has never met the
parents of the child, as is the case with Jason and Tiffany
Adams.

The  Adams’  son,  Jaxon,  was  taken  into  state  custody  on
September  17,  2014,  after  doctors  from  Children’s  Mercy
Hospital placed a hotline call alleging Jaxon’s parents were
medically  abusing  him.  Jaxon  had  been  under  Children’s
Mercy  Hospital’s  care  for  a  number  of  years.  In  July  and
August of 2014, the Adams were becoming more and more
dissatisfied with Jaxon’s medical care and sought to transfer
his treatment to the University of Kansas Medical Center in
addition to changing his primary care doctor. However each
time the parents attempted to remove Jaxon from care at
Children’s Mercy Hospital, the new physician would receive a



phone call from one of the Children’s Mercy doctors and the
new physician would refuse to treat Jaxon. Jaxon’s parents
followed  the  recommendations  of  the  physicians  at
C h i l d r e n ’ s  M e r c y  a n d  b a s e d  u p o n  p h y s i c i a n
recommendations, Jaxon underwent a number of procedures
and tests.

The physicians now claim that the tests and procedures were
“unnecessary” yet admit that the physician ultimately has
the final decision as to whether a procedure is performed. So
now the Adams find themselves in the position of having to
defend themselves for medically abusing their child when all
they did was comply with physicians’ advice. Not only did the
Adams’  fall  victim  to  the  physicians  at  Children’s  Mercy
Hospital; however, the have also been savagely victimized by
the Children’s Division of the State of Missouri Department of
Social Services. They have suffered countless indignities, they
are not allowed to talk to their son or Skype with him, and on
a number of occasions they have not been allowed to visit
their child. In the month of February, they have only seen
their child one time using only two units of the twelve units
allotted.

As a result, Children’s Division is in violation of a Court Order
with  regard  to  visitation.  The  situation  with  Children’s
Division has devolved to the point where the Adams have
requested that the Missouri Department of Social Services do
an investigation as to how their case is being handled as well
as how cases are being handled in Jackson County, Missouri.

Jaxon’s  parents,  Tiffany  and  Jason  Adams,  were  recently
interviewed for a segment on 41 Action News Kansas City
about Isaiah’s Law – a bill named for Isaiah Rider, another
Missouri child who, like Jaxon, was medically kidnapped by
the state when his parents sought a second medical opinion.



https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=boD1q2JJyaU

Supporters  may  follow  Jaxon’s  story  and  get  involved  by
going to the Bring Jaxon Adams Home Facebook page.

Read the original story on Jaxon here.

http://medicalkidnap.com/2014/10/23/eight-year-old-jaxon-taken-by-hospital-when-parents-ask-for-second-opinion/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Bring-Jaxon-Adams-Home/794185477305395
https://youtu.be/boD1q2JJyaU?t=7


5 Children Kidnapped from Family
in Missouri When Baby with Low

Vitamin D Found with Broken
Bones

Rebecca Wanosik’s four children with the new baby. Source:
Wanosik Family.

UPDATE 7/11/2015

NBC News has picked up the Wanosik story:

Mom Who Lost Kids Says Baby’s Medical
Condition Mistaken for Abuse

UPDATE 6/24/2015

Listen to Rebecca Wanosik interviewed by radio talk show
host Gary Nolan.

https://soundcloud.com/brian-hanson-3/gary-nolan-interviews-rebecca-wanosik
https://soundcloud.com/brian-hanson-3/gary-nolan-interviews-rebecca-wanosik
http://www.nbcnews.com/health/kids-health/mom-who-lost-kids-says-babys-medical-condition-mistaken-abuse-n390121
http://www.nbcnews.com/health/kids-health/mom-who-lost-kids-says-babys-medical-condition-mistaken-abuse-n390121
https://medicalkidnap.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/7/2024/06/Wanosik-children-updated.jpg


UPDATE 6/22/2015

Family Fights for their 5 Children Medically
Kidnapped in Missouri

by Health Impact News/MedicalKidnap.com Staff

December 21st, 2014 Rebecca Wanosik was blessed with her
5th child.  A beautiful  baby girl  was born in her  home in
Lebanon, Missouri. It was an uncomplicated home birth, and
she was assisted by her midwife.  This was Rebecca’s 2nd
home birth, and with Rebecca being an experienced mother
of 4,  she knew what to expect.  Rebecca and her husband
were  overjoyed  with  another  beautiful  addition  to  their
family.  Rebecca  had  her  4  children  prior  to  meeting
Anthony.  This  was  their  first  child  they  had  together.
Rebecca felt so complete with an amazing husband, and now
their baby girl.

But soon their family was completely torn apart when CPS
came in and took all 5 of their children away, after the baby
was found with fractured bones. Being now listed as “child
abusers,” Rebecca would later  learn that she had Ehlers-
Danlos Syndrome, with low vitamin D levels for both her and
her baby.

Baby’s Health Problems Surface

Anthony, Rebecca’s husband, has been actively serving in
the military for the last 6 years. While he was serving our
country, things started to unravel at home.

Rebecca started to feel her daughter’s rib cage popping and
cracking at 3 weeks of age, so she made an appointment with
their pediatrician. She expressed her concern to the doctor,

http://medicalkidnap.com/2015/06/22/family-fights-for-their-5-children-medically-kidnapped-in-missouri/
http://medicalkidnap.com/2015/06/22/family-fights-for-their-5-children-medically-kidnapped-in-missouri/


and the pediatrician said “keep doing what you are doing,
she seems fine.” Rebecca went home as advised, and trusted
the doctors with their examination

But by February 24th there was discomfort in her daughter’s
right  arm, and it  seemed to  be bothering her.  Again she
made an appointment with the pediatrician. Unfortunately,
this time their normal pediatrician was unavailable. Rebecca
was concerned, but she took who was available to have her
daughter checked out again.

This appointment was different.

After testing, Rebecca was hopeful for answers to what was
going on with her baby. She waited patiently.  Then more
testing and waiting, until finally she was told her baby had
multiple fractures and her right arm was broken.

CPS Steps in and Tries to Blame Father



Source: Wanosik Family.

Rebecca knew something must be wrong with her health for
this to happen. She knew what kind of mother she was and
what an amazing husband she had by her side.

Child  Protective  Services  were  called  in  to  investigate
possible  abuse.  Rebecca  understood  that,  and  was  very

https://medicalkidnap.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/7/2024/06/Anthony-updated.jpg


honest  and  considerate  through  the  questioning  process
which was quite intense.

Rebecca was questioned several times about her husband,
asking if he picked up the baby wrong. According to Rebecca,
she was asked, “maybe your husband picked up the baby
wrong since this is his first child.”

It was obvious to Rebecca after an hour and a half of her
being interviewed that this was more of an interrogation.
Her husband even got a letter stating that he was on duty
away from home when the injuries  allegedly occurred,  to
show that  these allegations couldn’t  possibly  be true.  He
hadn’t even had the chance to be around his daughter very
much after she was born.

Rebecca’s motherly instincts kicked in again, and she knew
she wasn’t going to get any help from anyone else. She knew
something was wrong with her child and it wasn’t abuse.

CPS Takes all 5 Children – Places Them with
11 Other Children and Only 1 Adult

Sadly,  all  5  children  were  removed  from  the  home
immediately. According to Rebecca, they were placed in a
home with 11 other children and only one adult!

There was no “family preservation screening” done which
should have been done within 72 hours. The children could
have been placed with other family members, but Rebecca
said no one was contacted. There was also a 17 year old in the
house where their children were placed. Rebecca felt that
there should have been a background check done to ensure
the  children’s  safety,  but  procedures  allegedly  were  not
followed.



Searching for Answers

Rebecca  started  researching,  knowing  there  must  be
something wrong with her baby – something that she could
bring  to  the  doctors  and  say  “this  is  it.”  Rebecca  is  a
determined mom, saying:

“Fighting for your family is not for the fainthearted. It is not
for the weak soul, and it is certainly not for the guilty.”

Rebecca was a very disciplined researcher long before this
happened. She was not only a hard-working mother of 5, but
also working on a dual bachelor’s degree in psychology and
human services. She has since switched to criminal justice,
pursing law school.

Rebecca used her research and analytical skills by asking for
testing for herself, thinking her vitamin D levels might be
low. Since her baby was now in the custody of the State, she
thought,  “test  me  for  everything  that  may  cause  brittle
bones in my child!”

Ehlers-Danlos Syndrome Diagnosed

Rebecca’s instincts proved to be correct, and after testing,
she  was  diagnosed  with  Ehlers-Danlos  Syndrome  type  3,
Hypermobile  form.  She  was  severely  vitamin  D  deficient
with a level of 5 at ten weeks post-partum.

Ehlers-Danlos syndromes are inherited in the genes that are
passed  from  parents  to  offspring.  They  are  categorized
according to the form of genetic transmission into different
types with many features, differing between patients in any



given type. The fragile skin, loose joints, and tissue fragility
are often a result of abnormal genes that produce abnormal
proteins, producing less collagen. You can learn more about
t h i s  s y n d r o m e  h e r e :
http://www.ehlersdanlosnetwork.org/index.html.

Finally Rebecca had some answers, and took her records to
court and to her daughter’s doctors. After much pleading,
her  daughter’s  vitamin  D  level  was  checked,  and  it  was
allegedly low at a level 4.31.

(Health Impact News covered another “medical kidnapping”
story with a baby diagnosed with Ehlers-Danlos Syndrome
here.)

Accusations of Abuse Continue

http://medicalkidnap.com/2014/11/28/child-with-ehlers-danlos-syndrome-taken-by-doctors-from-loving-family/
http://medicalkidnap.com/2014/11/28/child-with-ehlers-danlos-syndrome-taken-by-doctors-from-loving-family/
http://www.ehlersdanlosnetwork.org/index.html


Image source: Rebecca Wanosik Facebook Page

The doctors refused to listen to Rebecca, however, and they
allegedly  did  not  believe  that  her  vitamin  D  levels  had
anything to do with her daughter’s bones. Still being accused
of  abuse,  this  threatens  not  only  her  not  getting  their
children back, but her husband’s job working in the military
as well.

https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100008252468993&fref=ufi


This husband and wife team has pressed on, even with a
busy  schedule.  While  busy  researching  their  daughter’s
condition,  they have attended everything Child Protective
Services has asked them to do. This has included parenting
classes,  anger  management,  psychology  evaluations  and
marriage  counseling.  Even  with  everything  they  have
accomplished, and with the facts of Rebecca being diagnosed
with Ehlers-Danlos Syndrome, they have been placed on the
child abuse registry.

Expert Witnesses Called in to Testify

Rebecca has flown to several states with specialists to help
prove her child’s case, meeting with different doctors and
showing medical records to continue to get more answers. At
their  last  trial,  they  had  2  expert  witnesses  available  by
phone to  prove  their  case.  Unfortunately,  because  of  the
time of the hearing ran so long, the witnesses were allegedly
no longer available by phone, and the judge decided to not
re-open the case.

One  of  the  doctors  Rebecca  went  to  see  was  in  Boston
Massachusetts.  She  provided  him  with  all  her  medical
records and her recent diagnosis. He has agreed to see their
daughter.

This will be another battle for Rebecca. How would she get
her daughter there? They have been in and out of court with
this issue trying to get approval.

Finally,  approval  has  been  granted,  and  the  judge  has
allegedly stated that he would consider reopening their case
with the new evidence, depending on what the report from
Boston has to say.



Legal Bills Mounting

This is great news, but this has been a long road for this
family to travel with mounting bills.  There is much more
money going out than coming in. Now they have to find a
way to continue to pay for all of this.

They started with 1 lawyer and now have 2. They have paid
over  $33,000  for  all  their  expenses.  Rebecca  has  been
working night and day on research and traveling to gather as
much information as possible. Now they are required to pay
for plane tickets and a trip back to Boston again. In addition,
they must pay for the 2 social workers from Missouri to also
travel to Boston, and their rental car, hotel and meals. This
couple has endured financial hardship from this case and
there is no end in sight. But Rebecca is determined to get her
children back.

The parents get to visit with their children 3 times a week,
and  those  visits  are  the  fuel  for  them  to  keep  fighting.
Rebecca’s  husband  continues  to  fight  for  our  country’s
freedom, all while their family feels their rights are being
violated. Staying strong and focused helps them press on.

Attorneys File Motion on Alleged Rights
Violation

Their attorneys have submitted a motion to set aside the
order of protective custody. The motion allegedly states that
the  proper  channels  were  not  followed  before  the  judge
made ruling for the courts to maintain jurisdiction over the
children. As Rebecca states:



“The state  violated our  right  to  due process  and illegally
placed my kids into care without having all the information
mandated by law available to them.”

As Rebecca and Anthony continue to fight with many people
by their side, they are hopeful their case will be opened once
again. They are hopeful that they will be able to prove their
baby has a medical condition, and that her condition is in no
way related to any abuse.

A Quiet, Empty House

The quiet house is hard to deal with, and Rebecca talks about
the  memories  she  holds  onto.  From  the  screams  of
excitement when she picked her children up from school, to
the snuggles and wet kisses, and all the joys and hardship of
motherhood, she is now left with a broken heart.

Now as their visits are supervised in an unnatural setting,
she talks about medical kidnapping.

“Many people think that medical kidnapping is made up and
think it doesn’t happen, the truth is that it is very real.”

Rebecca wants people to know this has been a life altering,
traumatic  experience.  Their  baby  has  severe  vitamin  D
deficiency and every one of the stated doctors she has come
in contact with has claimed it doesn’t matter in regards to
her bone health. She wants people to know this is a long
road that no parent should have to travel.



How to Help

The parents have a Facebook Group setup for people to learn
more, and to learn how to support them: BringHomeTheZs

The  following  people  can  be  contacted  on  behalf  of  the
family:

Missouri Governor Jay Nixon
216 State Capitol
P.O. Box 720
Jefferson City, MO 65102
Fax:(573)751-1495
Tel:(573)751-3222 11/00
email: mogov@mail.mo.gov
w e b :
http://governor.mo.gov/get-involved/contact-the-governor
s-office

Dana Perkins, Circuit Manager
Missouri Department of Social Services
2639 South Jefferson
Lebanon MO 65536
Phone: (417) 532-3137
Fax: (417) 532-1872
http://dss.mo.gov/cd/office/laclede.htm

Tom McDonald for district 28
MO House of Representatives
Address: 201 West Capitol Avenue
Room 109-A
Jefferson City MO 65101
Legislative Assistant:
Melaine Ott
Phone:

http://dss.mo.gov/cd/office/laclede.htm%20Laclede%20County
http://governor.mo.gov/get-involved/contact-the-governors-office
http://governor.mo.gov/get-involved/contact-the-governors-office
https://www.facebook.com/groups/932388566825183?tsid=0.03518926748074591
https://www.facebook.com/groups/932388566825183?tsid=0.03518926748074591


573-751-9851
E-Mail:
Tom.McDonald@house.mo.gov

Mike Parson State Senatedistrict 28
Capitol Office:
201 W Capitol Ave., Rm. 420
Jefferson City, Missouri 65101
Phone: (573) 751-8793
Fax: (573) 526-8793
mparson@senate.mo.gov (28th district)



Family Fights for their 5 Children
Medically Kidnapped in Missouri

Wanosik children. Image from Facebook.

UPDATE 6/24/2015

Listen to Rebecca Wanosik interviewed by radio talk show
host Gary Nolan.

Health Impact News

Earlier this month (June 2015) you may have seen the story
we covered on the Wanosik family from Lebanon, Missouri.
They are yet another family fighting to get their children
back. The Wanosiks are missing their 5 children and are not
giving up.

In the first story, we reported how the mother, Rebecca, took

http://medicalkidnap.com/2015/05/26/5-children-kidnapped-from-family-in-missouri-when-baby-with-low-vitamin-d-found-with-broken-bones/
http://medicalkidnap.com/2015/05/26/5-children-kidnapped-from-family-in-missouri-when-baby-with-low-vitamin-d-found-with-broken-bones/
https://soundcloud.com/brian-hanson-3/gary-nolan-interviews-rebecca-wanosik
https://soundcloud.com/brian-hanson-3/gary-nolan-interviews-rebecca-wanosik
https://www.facebook.com/groups/932388566825183/


her 2 month old daughter to the doctor for arm pain. She had
no idea she would be coming home without her child that
day,  and  that  social  workers  would  have  their  other  4
children taken away for alleged “child abuse.” Read the first
story here:

5 Children Kidnapped from Family in Missouri
When Baby with Low Vitamin D Found with
Broken Bones

Was Ehlers-Danlos Syndrome Mistaken as
Abuse?

After Rebecca and her husband had their 5 children taken
away with accusations of abuse, they started to fight for their
children and the right to have appropriate actions taken.
Rebecca asked the doctors to test her for anything that could
be  causing  her  daughter  to  have  brittle  bones.  Rebecca’s
determination paid off when she was diagnosed with Ehlers-
Danlos Syndrome. That gave her more drive to continue the
fight to have her daughter tested even after their 5 children
have remained in foster care.

Local Newspaper Picks up their Story

http://medicalkidnap.com/tag/ehlers-danlos-syndrome/
http://medicalkidnap.com/tag/ehlers-danlos-syndrome/
http://medicalkidnap.com/2015/05/26/5-children-kidnapped-from-family-in-missouri-when-baby-with-low-vitamin-d-found-with-broken-bones/
http://medicalkidnap.com/2015/05/26/5-children-kidnapped-from-family-in-missouri-when-baby-with-low-vitamin-d-found-with-broken-bones/
http://medicalkidnap.com/2015/05/26/5-children-kidnapped-from-family-in-missouri-when-baby-with-low-vitamin-d-found-with-broken-bones/


Wanosik’s story appears in their local newspaper

Since we published this story earlier in June, we have some
very exciting updates. The Wanosik family is getting media
attention.  “You  are  guilty  until  proven  innocent  in  this
family court situation” said the mother, Rebecca Wanosik.
They were able to share their story in their local newspaper.
Y o u  c a n  r e a d  t h e  f u l l  a r t i c l e  h e r e :
http://www.lebanondailyrecord.com/news/local/article_886
a825c-0588-11e5-afd0-4bd276200a1c.html#user-
comment-area

Appointment with Ehlers-Danlos Syndrome
Set

The Wanosik family have an appointment with the specialist
in Boston who saw Rebecca to determine if their daughter
has the same diagnosis of Ehlers-Danlos Syndrome. Their
appointment is set for July 6th at 1:30pm.

http://www.lebanondailyrecord.com/news/local/article_886a825c-0588-11e5-afd0-4bd276200a1c.html#user-comment-area
http://www.lebanondailyrecord.com/news/local/article_886a825c-0588-11e5-afd0-4bd276200a1c.html#user-comment-area
http://www.lebanondailyrecord.com/news/local/article_886a825c-0588-11e5-afd0-4bd276200a1c.html#user-comment-area


At this time the family is hoping they do not have to cancel
their  appointment,  because  they  were  told  they  have  to
make sure the caseworkers will be available to go on that
date also. It has been decided it will be a 2 day trip to serve
everyone’s best interest. But Rebecca and Anthony feel it is
the most cost effective for them to make it a one day trip
since they are responsible for footing the bill.

“We are still required to pay overtime which potentially could
include  when  the  caseworkers  are  sleeping,”  states  the
family.

Wanosiks Still Fighting to Get their Children
Back

This has been a long fight for the family, and they are finally
allowed  supervised  visits  from  9  a.m.  to  8:30  p.m.  daily
instead of 9 hours a week.

While this provides some relief to the family, it still leaves
them puzzled about the system.

The CPS circuit manager reportedly stated that she wasn’t
comfortable  with  unsupervised  visits  unless  the  parents
acknowledged that the baby was hurt while in their care. The
parents  and  their  attorney  refused  to  acknowledge
something  they  did  not  do.

The family states: “Before they could entertain the idea of
unsupervised  visits  they  needed  a  signed  release  so  the
caseworker  could  access  what  had  been  discussed  in  the
counseling sessions.”



The Wanosik’s sought out their own counseling courses, and
now they are being told by CPS that they can’t be sure they
learned anything at these counseling sessions since they did
not use the approved CPS teachers.

The  family  signed  a  release  for  their  counseling  session
results 2 months ago, but their counselor has still not been
contacted by  CPS to  check on the family’s  attendance or
participation. Rebecca and Anthony attended Love and Logic
Courses with a licensed counselor, and Scream Free Parenting
at Army Community Services.

Even  with  all  of  this  chaos,  Anthony  is  still  serving  our
country as he has been on active duty now for the last 6
years. Anthony and Rebecca remain strong and you can hear
that in Rebecca’s voice with this radio interview they were
featured on. Here is the link for her interview with Dr. Jess:
http://www.blogtalkradio.com/drjessarmine/2015/06/16/me
dical-kidnap-5-children-taken

Although the family is tired and works endless hours with
research, phone calls, lawyer appointments and holding it all
together, they have hope.

Unanswered Questions Remain

They  still  have  many  unanswered  questions.  During  an
evening with their new case worker, they were asked if they
had any questions.

“We know there aren’t any criminal charges so why is the
state still holding my kids hostage over something that local
law enforcement doesn’t even have enough evidence to make
an arrest over?”

According to Rebecca, there wasn’t much of a response. She

http://www.blogtalkradio.com/drjessarmine/2015/06/16/medical-kidnap-5-children-taken
http://www.blogtalkradio.com/drjessarmine/2015/06/16/medical-kidnap-5-children-taken
http://www.blogtalkradio.com/drjessarmine/2015/06/16/medical-kidnap-5-children-taken


continued to ask:

“Why don’t you have any other cases?” Her response was
“I’m not an actual case worker, I’m at a supervisory level.”

The case manager then reportedly stated:

“[She] doesn’t have any other cases so she’s perfect for high
profile cases like yours”.

Rebecca  figures  that  because  their  story  has  been  in  the
media, they are now classified as a “high profile” case.

Many families are enjoying their children this summer on
family  vacations  and  beautiful  weather  with  picnics  and
family get-togethers. Rebecca and Anthony continue to fight
for this nightmare to come to a close.

How You Can Help

You  can  support  them  at  their  Facebook  group:
https://www.facebook.com/groups/932388566825183/

The  following  people  can  be  contacted  on  behalf  of  the
family:

Missouri Governor Jay Nixon

216 State Capitol

Po Box 720

https://www.facebook.com/groups/932388566825183/
https://www.facebook.com/groups/932388566825183/


Jefferson City, MO 65102

Fax: (573) 751-1495

Phone: (573) 751-1495 11/00

Email: mogove@mail.mo.gov

W e b :
https://governor.mo.gov/get-involved/contact-the-governo
rs-office

Dana Perkins, Social Services Circuit Manager

Missouri Department of Social Services

2639 South Jefferson

Lebanon, MO 65536

Phone: (417) 532-3137

Fax: (417) 532-1872

http://dss.mo.gov/cd/office/laclede.htm

Tom McDonald District 28

Missouri House of Representatives

201 West Capital Ave

Room 109A

http://dss.mo.gov/cd/office/laclede.htm
https://governor.mo.gov/get-involved/contact-the-governors-office
https://governor.mo.gov/get-involved/contact-the-governors-office
mailto:mogove@mail.mo.gov


Jefferson City, MO 65101

Legislative Assistant

Melanie OTT

(573) 751-9851

Email: Tom.McDonald@house.mo.gov

Mike Parson

State Senate District 28

Capital Office

201 W Capital Ave

Room 420

Jefferson City, Missouri 65101

Phone (573) 751-8793

Fax (573) 526 8793

Email: mparson@senate.mo.gov

mailto:mparson@senate.mo.gov
mailto:Tom.McDonald@house.mo.gov


Medical Kidnapping in Missouri:
25 Year Old Daughter Forced
onto Drugs and Committed to

Mental Facility

Chasity and her mother Donna during happier days. Image
source: Free Chasity Facebook Page.

Health Impact News/MedicalKidnap.com Staff

https://www.facebook.com/freechasity


A mother in Missouri has reached out to Health Impact News
for help in getting the story of her 25 year old daughter told
to  the  public.  Donna  Hitt  from  Columbia,  Missouri  tells
Health  Impact  News  that  her  autistic  daughter,  Chasity,
started functioning at a high level after she weaned her off of
psych drugs, and started feeding her an organic diet. Chasity
had  reportedly  been  confined  to  a  hospital  and  heavily
sedated, sleeping about 20 hours a day. After bringing her
home, weaning her off of her drugs, and changing her diet,
Donna reports  that  Chasity  started  functioning at  a  high
level.  She  reportedly  started  contributing  to  household
chores, attending church, and even applied for a job.

However, a social worker assigned to their case suggested
that Donna should seek legal guardianship of Chasity, since
Chasity is an adult. Donna says she followed this advice, and
after  the  State  of  Missouri  allegedly  conducted  a  mental
health  evaluation  of  Chasity,  they  took  over  her  custody
against her will, and the will of her daughter. She is now
confined to a mental facility, back on the same drugs she had
previously suffered from, and is again sleeping away most of
her days. Donna says she has not been able to talk to her
daughter since October of 2014.

Here is her story.

Facing Adversity from an Early Age

At the age of 4 Chasity was diagnosed with PDD which is a
f o r m  o f  A u t i s m .  L e a r n  m o r e  a b o u t  P D D  h e r e :
https://www.autismspeaks.org/what-autism/pdd-nos.

An IEP was created for her through school to help assist her
since  she  learned  a  little  slower.  Through  the  years  her
mother  Donna  was  Chasity’s  coach.  Chasity  also  had

https://www.autismspeaks.org/what-autism/pdd-nos


scoliosis  and her  mom had Chasity  take part  in  massage
therapy, therapeutic horseback riding, physical therapy and
swimming.

Mother’s Love and Dedication Help Her
Overcome the Odds

Doctors recommended Chasity be on medication to help with
risk  of  seizures,  and  since  Donna  believed  the  doctors,
Chasity stayed on several medications through the years.

Chasity continued to thrive with all the different therapies
Donna was helping her do. The school determined they could
no  longer  say  that  Chasity  had  PDD.  In  fact,  Chasity
graduated from school with honors.

A Bright Future Begins to Grow Dim

After graduation, Donna noticed that Chasity seemed to be
reacting  to  her  medicine.  Donna  says  she  asked  the
neurologist  to please take her off  the medication,  but he
allegedly refused. As Chasity’s condition deteriorated,  her
mother watched in horror. Chasity became violent, and then
lost all cognitive ability.

That year Donna brought her daughter to the hospital ER
sixty times begging for help. Time after time nothing was
found. Chasity wouldn’t stop screaming. Donna knew her
daughter  was in  pain.  Donna continued to  pray for  help.
Then she heard in her mind, “Have her stomach checked.”

Searching for Answers to Stop the Pain

After many times at the hospital, hearing them say there
was nothing they could do,  Donna turned the car around



after  leaving  the  hospital  one  day.  The  hospital  insisted
Chasity had lost her mind, but Donna says she demanded
that they check her stomach.

Donna says it was then they discovered that all through her
throat and stomach were ulcers. There was reportedly food
in her stomach even after she had not eaten for 12 days.
Chasity’s bowels were full. It was evident her system was
shutting down.

Condition Worsens while in Medical Care

More testing allegedly showed Chasity’s stomach was only
functioning at 50%. Donna explained to the doctors that she
knew her daughter had an infection. She explained to them
that every time Chasity had an infection when she was little,
she would lose her ability to communicate. That is exactly
what she believed was happening now. Donna was convinced
all along that she was right.

Mother’s Faith Keeps Her Strong in the Midst
of Turmoil



Image source: Free Chasity Facebook Page.

Donna thought now maybe Chasity would get some help.
Sadly, she was mistaken.

Chasity was heavily medicated. She had no control of her
bladder, she could not hold a fork or shower by herself. Her
throwing up and constant screaming continued.  Chasity’s
hair started falling out.

Donna realized that the only thing the doctors were doing
was medicating her daughter. Anytime she wasn’t medicated
to the point of unconsciousness, Chasity would scream. It
was so bad that even Donna had to put on headphones and
listen to her teachings from God to keep her calm.

Before Donna knew it,  there was an investigation on her
saying Donna had Munchausen by Proxy Syndrome.  They
were  investigating  Donna  because  she  was  giving  her

https://www.facebook.com/freechasity


daughter Tylenol 2 every 4 hours to help with the pain. The
investigation was reportedly quickly closed when they found
no evidence to keep the case open. It  became obvious to
Donna  that  there  was  no  hope  for  her  daughter  in  the
hospital.

Patient’s Hypersensitivity to Medicines
Ignored by Hospital Staff

After 2 months of living in the hospital, she left to drive her
other  daughter  to  school.  When  she  returned,  she  knew
something else was wrong with Chasity. After Donna had left
the hospital, they reportedly gave Haldol to Chasity, and it
dropped her blood pressure to 40/60. Donna says she had
asked  them  not  to  give  her  a  whole  dose,  knowing  her
daughter is hypersensitive to certain medicines.

Donna was shocked by what she saw when she returned. She
yelled for the nurses, and when the nurses saw Chasity, they
came running with heart monitors. An oxygen mask was also
put on her daughter.

Daughter’s Brush with Death Compels
Mother to Continue Search for a Cure

Donna knew she had to get  Chasity  out  of  that  hospital.
Donna believed that her daughter’s body would eventually
give out and that she would die there. She made the decision
to have her released from the hospital. Donna says she was
scared, and felt very alone. But staying focused on Chasity’s
survival, she immersed herself in research.



Chasity in the hospital. Image source: Free Chasity Facebook
Page.

Processed Foods Eliminated and Replaced
with Organic Foods

Donna began to research food, and that’s when she realized
how hypersensitive her daughter was to processed food. If it
was processed foods and things like gluten that would make
Chasity’s condition worse, Donna made the decision to not
only  be  her  caregiver,  but  also  her  lifesaver.  Who  knew
Chasity better than herself, she reasoned. Who was better to
be by her daughter’s side and listen to what she knew she
needed?

Donna pressed on by changing Chasity’s diet. She started
Chasity  on  supplements  which  included  vitamin  D,
multivitamins,  probiotics  and  iron.  Organic  produce  and
meat were part of her daily diet.

https://www.facebook.com/freechasity
https://www.facebook.com/freechasity


The Battle to Save her Daughter’s Life Cost
Her Retirement

Donna was not only battling to help her daughter, but they
were living in a hotel during this time. Donna left her job to
take care of her daughter and had to start over. She took out
her retirement and got a beautiful hotel room for them to
stay in where there was a kitchen and room for her daughter
to heal.

Donna realized she needed some assistance so she could run
errands and get to the store to pick up the foods that were
healing her daughter. The State of Missouri granted her an
aide that would come in and give Donna some relief to get a
few things done.

A Miracle – Just in Time

Three weeks went by and then a miracle occurred. Donna
heard  nothing,  there  was  silence.  She  realized  that  the
nonstop screaming from Chasity was no more. Chasity had
stopped mumbling to herself, and had started talking. She
picked up her Bible and memorized a chapter. She listened to
her music.

Tears of joy rolled down Donna’s cheeks. Donna said,

“Chasity, what happened, where did you go?” Chasity looked
at her mother and said, “I was confused mom. I was hurting
and my stomach was sick.”



Rebuilding their Lives – Chasity Starts
Functioning at a High Level

Chasity’s life was turned around according to her mother.
She continued to improve every day. She started asking her
mom if she could vacuum the house. Chasity started going
back to church, and they went out in public. Donna’s sister
was amazed by how much Chasity was talking, and the daily
improvement was astounding.



Chasity  Cooking and Enjoying Fresh Organic  Food.  Image
source: Free Chasity Facebook Page.

Chasity started cooking and enjoyed the fresh organic foods.
As  Donna  stated,  “My  daughter  was  healed  with  God’s
healing properties in organic food. It’s living food!”

https://www.facebook.com/freechasity


Social Worker Gives Advice

Donna bought a beautiful  home. They moved in and said
goodbye to the hotel that had been their stepping stone on
this journey. The caseworker came in and was very pleased
with Chasity and what had happened. She even remarked on
their beautiful home that they just bought.

Chasity was functioning like a healthy young adult.  Their
home was complete and Donna thanked God for the miracles
that had occurred.

Chasity had a job interview and was excited about it  and
discussed this with the case worker. The case worker was
shocked to see Chasity getting a job and standing before her
in  wellness.  She  asked  Donna  to  get  guardianship  for
Chasity. Donna at the time thought that it would be a good
thing,  and her  daughter  was  doing  so  well  there  was  no
reason to believe that anything else could go wrong.

State of Missouri Kidnaps Chasity

The day came where Donna went to get guardianship for her
daughter and the caseworker came forward asking for a 30
day mental health evaluation on her daughter. Donna was
against it, but realized she had no choice.

They never even asked Chasity or Donna to take the stand
that day. The decision was made for her to have the health
evaluation,  based  on  previous  hospital  stays  and  not  on
Chasity’s current health. Even though Chasity sat in that
court  room,  she  was  allegedly  never  allowed  to  give  her
opinion. “Chasity was medical, not mental,” Donna stated.

The State of Missouri took custody of Chasity and told Donna



she could visit once a week.

A Helpless Mother Cut Off From Her
Daughter

Chasity would call and say, “Mom, they won’t let me out of
my room.” Donna found out they were disciplining Chasity
and  her  behavior,  instead  of  looking  at  what  they  were
feeding her and the medications she was being given. All
Donna could do was listen helplessly.

They began to tell Donna she was hovering over her daughter
and  her  visits  were  unhealthy.  Donna  has  spent  over
$60,000 in fees to fight for her daughter.

Forced Back to Drugs Against Their Will

They  put  Chasity  back  on  the  very  medicines  that  were
causing all her health issues. Chasity became unresponsive
and slept for 20 hours a day.

Donna says it best:

“My  daughter  is  one  of  these  cases  where  conventional
medicine  didn’t  help  and  the  properties  of  healing  foods
did.”

After  6  months  of  Donna’s  research  and  change  of  diet,
Chasity had weaned herself off all her medications. Her body
had thrived on nutrition. But now they had put her back on
the same drugs.



Drugged to Sleep Her Life Away in State-run
Mental Facility

Chasity is now 25 years old and sits in a state run mental
facility.  Donna  sits  outside  many  days  and  looks  at  her
daughter’s window. The shades are always drawn and her
daughter never sees sunlight. Every time she calls she is told
her  daughter  is  sleeping.  The  last  time  she  spoke  with
Chasity was October of 2014.

Unnecessary Surgery Performed

Donna was called to come visit her daughter one day and was
told  they  needed  to  do  surgery  on  Chasity.  Donna  had
repeatedly asked for a hospital bed for Chasity like the one
she had at home. Donna knew it  would be better for her
scoliosis, but instead she had a foam wedge that she lay on.

There was no chair in her room, and no movement out of the
bed on a daily basis. The doctors stated that the surgery was
needed.

Donna,  being Chasity’s  forever advocate,  tried to fight in
court. She petitioned the judge, but he stated the paper work
was not filled out correctly. They decided to insert 2 metal
rods in her back. Donna was not allowed to see her after that.

Faith in Jesus Continues to Give Mother
Strength

The last time Donna spoke to her daughter was after that
surgery. Donna said, “Chasity, I am so sorry. They wouldn’t
let me come see you.” There was silence and Chasity replied,
“Mom, I  saw heaven.” Donna cried and said,  “You did?”
Chasity  described  the  four  angels  she  saw  and  described



Jesus.  Donna  knew  it  was  God’s  way  of  helping  them
continue.

That was the last time she heard her daughter’s voice. Not a
day goes by where Donna doesn’t think about Chasity.

Donna wonders how her daughter could have been taken for
a 30 day evaluation and never come home. She wonders why
Chasity  was  put  back  on  the  very  medicines  that  were
making her so sick, even after everyone saw how she turned
around. Chasity had been enjoying her life, her new home
and was looking forward to her future.

Urgent Help is Still Needed

It is a miracle Chasity’s body hasn’t given out now and she is
still hanging on. Unfortunately, time is of the essence with
Chasity, and every day could be her last.

Donna has a lawyer that has agreed to take the case. Donna
wants her daughter’s rights to stop being violated. Chasity
thrived in her own home, and now she reportedly sleeps 17
hours  daily  on  medications  and  injections.  Her  daughter
loved to go to church, but now even her pastor is allegedly
not allowed to visit her.

Donna misses her daughter with her every waking moment.

“They will not support her health through her diet which has
been documented that helped her thrive, to bring her back to
a normal life.”



How You Can Help

Donna pleas for help with passion. If you would like to help
Donna  and  her  daughter  Chasity,  here  is  their  Facebook
page:

Chasity is located in Columbia, Missouri.

Missouri Governor Jay Nixon

216 State Capitol

Po Box 720

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Fax: (573) 751-1495

Phone: (573) 751-1495 11/00

Email: mogove@mail.mo.gov

W e b :
https://governor.mo.gov/get-involved/contact-the-governo
rs-office

https://governor.mo.gov/get-involved/contact-the-governors-office
https://governor.mo.gov/get-involved/contact-the-governors-office
mailto:mogove@mail.mo.gov
https://www.facebook.com/freechasity
https://www.facebook.com/freechasity
https://www.facebook.com/freechasity


Her State Representative is Chuck Basye

MO House of
Representatives
201 West Capitol
Avenue
Room 201-G
Jefferson City MO
65101

Legislative Assistant: Heather McKnelly

Office Hours: Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. – 5:00
p.m.

Phone: 573-751-1501

E-Mail: Chuck.Basye@house.mo.gov

Her State Senator is Kurt Schaefer

Capitol Office:
201 W Capitol Ave., Rm. 416
Jefferson City, Missouri 65101
(573) 751-3931
FAX: (573) 751-4320
Email Senator Schaefer

http://www.senate.mo.gov/D19WebApps/Contact.aspx
mailto:Chuck.Basye@house.mo.gov


After Parents Ask for Second
Medical Opinion, CPS Destroys

this Missouri Family

Jaxon waves to his mother as CPS takes him away from his
home.

UPDATE 3/22/2016



Posted to the Bring Jaxon Adams Home Facebook Page:

HUGE  NEWS!!  The  case  Worker  Melissa  Irwin.  Who  told
Tiffany Jaxon’s mom that she did not like her and would see
to  it  Jaxon never  came back  home has  been FIRED from
Jackson County Children’s Division. Allegedly for tampering
with evidence in this families CASE! What a sigh of relief for
other families battling this corrupt case manager! So happy
other  families  wont  be  destroyed  because  of  this  lying,
cheating case Worker.

The family court is trying to hide all of this,so mom will have
to fight hard to get a hearing over this! Truth will prevail.

by Health Impact News/MedicalKidnap.com Staff

The trauma continues for the Jaxon Adams family. 8-year-
old Missouri resident Jaxon was seized by Child Protective
Services  last  September  after  his  parents  sought  a  2nd
opinion for his medical conditions. Now CPS has taken his 11
year old sister into custody, and Tiffany Adams is fighting to
put  her  life  back  together  and  get  both  children  back.
According to Tiffany,

“When they take your kid, it destroys your life.”

Original story:

https://www.facebook.com/permalink.php?story_fbid=900895546634387&id=794185477305395


Eight year old Jaxon Taken By Hospital When
Parents Ask For Second Opinion

The Fight for Jaxon Adams Continues After He
Was Taken by CPS When Parents Sought Second
Opinion

At one time, the Adams family was a happy family. Jaxon had
medical issues that they were trying to find answers for, but
they were together, and there was a lot of love in the family.
Since CPS entered the picture,  their  lives have been torn
apart.

The Adams were forced to close their business that they ran
out of their home for more than 7 years, and Tiffany has had
to abandon her studies to become a nurse. She was only a
few credit hours from becoming an RN, but the nature of the
CPS  allegations  against  them  means  that  her  hopes  of
becoming a nurse will not happen.

CPS Trauma Wreaks Havoc on Marriage

It  is  a  story  that  we hear  repeated frequently  at  Medical
Kidnap – the stress and trauma of children being taken away
and  the  controlling,  endless  “hoops”  of  the  CPS  service
plans wreak havoc on the health and emotions of the entire
family. The strongest of marriages is sorely tested, and some
marriages don’t survive. All too often, someone within the
system, whether counselor, social worker, attorney, or any of
the  myriad  of  people  with  their  hands  in  the  CPS  pie,
suggests  to  the parents,  either  covertly  or  blatantly,  that
their only hope of getting the children back is to separate or
divorce. Parents, desperate to do whatever it takes to bring
their  children  home,  often  comply,  even  though  their
compliance rarely brings the children home.

http://medicalkidnap.com/2015/03/04/the-fight-for-jaxon-adams-continues-after-he-was-taken-by-cps-when-parents-sought-second-opinion/#sthash.HQlBXOF7.dpuf
http://medicalkidnap.com/2015/03/04/the-fight-for-jaxon-adams-continues-after-he-was-taken-by-cps-when-parents-sought-second-opinion/#sthash.HQlBXOF7.dpuf
http://medicalkidnap.com/2015/03/04/the-fight-for-jaxon-adams-continues-after-he-was-taken-by-cps-when-parents-sought-second-opinion/#sthash.HQlBXOF7.dpuf
http://medicalkidnap.com/2014/10/23/eight-year-old-jaxon-taken-by-hospital-when-parents-ask-for-second-opinion/#sthash.DyuhWDQT.dpuf
http://medicalkidnap.com/2014/10/23/eight-year-old-jaxon-taken-by-hospital-when-parents-ask-for-second-opinion/#sthash.DyuhWDQT.dpuf


The Adams family in happier days, before CPS. Source: Bring
Jaxon Adams Home Facebook page

According  to  Tiffany,  their  situation pushed her  husband
Jason off the deep end. Tiffany attributes it to the trauma of
their son’s medical kidnapping.

“He was not like that before all this happened.”

Advised to Divorce in Order to Keep Her
Children

During this very vulnerable season in her life, Tiffany reports
that she was told that: “the only way I’d get Jaxx back was to
leave Jason (her husband) …” Not long after, the couple split
up, and Tiffany moved out of the family home.

This is  a  post on the Bring Jaxon Adams Home Facebook
page, dated 6/9/2015:

“I  would  like  to  give  a  Praise  Report  concerning  Tiffany
Adams. Please keep Tiffany and her family in your prayers.
Tiffany has been subject to some extreme abuse and severe
control  tactics  at  a  time  in  her  life  when  she  was  most

https://www.facebook.com/pages/Bring-Jaxon-Adams-Home/794185477305395?sk=timeline
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Bring-Jaxon-Adams-Home/794185477305395?sk=timeline


vulnerable. She spent most of last night and the morning in
the  hospital  for  severe  dehydration  after  being  denied
drinking water and food for at least 2 days while living in the
above mentioned residence. She received 3 bags of fluids and
is now staying in a safe woman’s shelter. The truth about
this entire story will come to the light. I would ask that all
concerned about how children get taken from their families
at a hospitals bidding and all the other Networks of people
involved  in  that  process,  would  continue  to  pray  for  the
exposure necessary to put a stop to it. Jaxon Adams is thriving
and  doing  well  without  all  the  medical  treatment  the
Hospital  (CHILDREN’S  MERCY  HOSPITAL)  had  initially
prescribed.  I  publically  [sic]  thank  our  Lord,  King,  and
Saviour Jesus Christ for hearing and answering prayer as I
am sure many of you have been praying.

Child Protective Services Takes Jaxon’s Sister

Tiffany  reports  that  her  daughter  Hannah  was  recently
seized by Child Protective Services. Her removal is partly due
to an allegation reported to CPS that Tiffany was suicidal and
held a gun to her own head in front of  her daughter,  an
allegation that Tiffany says never happened.



Hannah  and  Jaxon.  Source:  Bring  Jaxon  Adams  Home
Facebook page

Hannah  is  also  allegedly  said  to  be  “at  risk  for  medical
abuse,” even though her mother says that she is in good
health and has only been to the doctor twice in the past year.
Hannah  is  reportedly  having  a  difficult  time  emotionally
because she is separated from her parents. She is staying in
the same home as her brother Jaxon. Tiffany reports that her
daughter is  asking why she can’t come home, telling her
mother:

“Mom, you never did anything to me!”

Jaxon is reportedly having nightmares about the day that he
was  taken  away  from  his  family  and  placed  into  state
custody.

https://www.facebook.com/pages/Bring-Jaxon-Adams-Home/794185477305395?sk=timeline
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Bring-Jaxon-Adams-Home/794185477305395?sk=timeline


https://youtu.be/9lWusovefw4

Tiffany Subjected to Pat-Downs for Visits

Visitation with her children is  now only permitted at  the
courthouse or the police station. Tiffany says that they pat
her down for all visits.

Trauma Taking a Toll on Tiffany’s Health

Tiffany is now residing in a shelter for homeless and abused
women, where she says that she is receiving counseling. She
returned to the shelter Tuesday, July 14, after spending the
previous  10  days  at  the  hospital.  She  acquired  a  staph
infection,  possibly  at  the  shelter,  which  made her  sicker
than she ever recalls being in her life. The infection caused a
high fever and required surgery. During the course of the
daily  blood-work,  doctors  have  found  signs  of  an
autoimmune  disorder.

Tiffany was readmitted to the hospital the very next night
with sepsis and low blood pressure. She hopes that they will
be able to figure out what is going on soon. A bone marrow
test is scheduled soon.

https://youtu.be/9lWusovefw4


Tiffany shortly before surgery. She joked that the meds made
her loopy. Source: Adams family

Caseworker Accuses Tiffany of Lying About
Being in Hospital

There was a court hearing scheduled during the time that



Tiffany was confined to the hospital, but she says that the
caseworker didn’t believe that she was in the hospital and
accused her of making that up.

This seems to be a recurring theme with CPS with regards to
their case. Much of the family court case against the Adams
was that a doctor at Children’s Mercy Hospital accused the
family of making up Jaxon’s illness, saying that it was all in
his head.

Source: Bring Jaxon Adams Home Facebook page

https://www.facebook.com/pages/Bring-Jaxon-Adams-Home/794185477305395?fref=ts


Next Court Date in August

The next court date is scheduled for August 24. This is to be a
review of Hannah’s case, as well as a hearing about contempt
of court charges against Tiffany, based on Facebook posts.

Though the Adams were never issued an unconstitutional
gag order, CPS has accused Tiffany of “endangering” Jaxon
by  posting  information  on  the  Bring  Jaxon  Adams  Home
Facebook page. However, the page is not run by anyone in
the Adams family,  and they have no control  over  it.  The
posts in question were posted by an administrator, not the
Adams. However, none of the posts ever mentioned where
Jaxon was being held once he was released from the hospital.

Despite Everything, Tiffany Remains Hopeful

When  Tiffany  spoke  with  Health  Impact  News,  she  was
surprisingly in good spirits. She has been through more than
most, but she says,

“I believe God has a plan.”

She is not giving up, nowhere near it. Even though the CPS
case has shut the doors to her becoming a nurse, she is about
to start a new job. She has to get her own place so that she
can get her children back, and she is working towards that
goal. Tiffany plans to go back to school in the fall and head in
a different direction with her career.

Tiffany Adams says that she is doing everything that CPS is
asking  her  to  do,  and  has  complied  with  all  of  their
requirements.

https://www.facebook.com/pages/Bring-Jaxon-Adams-Home/794185477305395?fref=ts
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Bring-Jaxon-Adams-Home/794185477305395?fref=ts


“I cannot wait to have that feeling of ‘I won! I got my babies
back!'”

How You Can Help

Tiffany is requesting prayer for her family and for her health.

Missouri Governor Jay Nixon may be reached at 573 751 3222,
asking him to intervene on behalf of the Adams family. He
may be contacted here.

Representative Ken Wilson represents the Adams’ district.
He has sponsored Isaiah’s Law, a  bill  that would prevent
children  from  being  kidnapped  by  the  state  when  their
parents seek a second medical opinion. He may be reached at
573 751 9760, or contacted here.

Senator Paul LeVota is the Senator for their district, and he
may be reached at 573 751 3074, or contacted here.

http://www.senate.mo.gov/13info/members/mem11.htm
http://www.house.mo.gov/member.aspx?district=012
https://governor.mo.gov/get-involved/contact-the-governors-office


Native American Teen-age Girl
Medically Kidnapped by State of

Missouri

KaSandra Dalton. Photo courtesy Dalton family

by Health Impact News/MedicalKidnap.com Staff

How does a teenager being held against her will by a man
turn  into  her  being  taken  from  her  parents  by  Child
Protective Services and being held against her will in a group



home? How can a system allegedly allow such a man to make
false reports to the police about the parents, and he is the
one who goes free,  while  her  parents watch in horror  as
police and CPS kidnap their daughter from them hours after
they rescue her from her assailant?

The Daltons are members of the Children of the Four Winds
Tribe, part of the federally recognized Six Nations, and they
are fighting back legally in the courts.  Leaders in the Six
Nations have vowed to take this all the way to the Supreme
Court if they have to. They claim injustice is happening to a
Native  American  family,  and  their  sovereign  tribe  is  not
happy.

According  to  the  blog,  “War  on Corruption,”  the  first  to
address this story, it is “one that defies all logic, rationality,
and law.” (Story here and here.)

Their daughter just wants to come home, where she can feel
safe  again.  In  a  letter  dated  October  12,  2015,  KaSandra
pleaded with authorities to hear her voice:

The best place for me right now is at home with my family,
where they can protect me.

It All Started with an Argument Over the
Teenager’s Cell Phone

KaSandra Dalton is 16 years old – pretty, smart, and athletic,
and a fairly typical teenager in that she doesn’t always do
what her parents want. Some guys dropped her off at her
home on the evening of August 11, 2015, after she spent the
night with one of her best friends. They didn’t stick around

https://activistsalliance.wordpress.com/2015/10/29/missouri-vs-the-tribal-nation-the-stalker/comment-page-1/
https://activistsalliance.wordpress.com/2015/10/25/missouri-vs-the-tribal-nation/


to answer any questions when KaSandra needed assistance
to get into the house. She told her mom that she hurt her leg
playing soccer.

Rosemary and William Dalton, KaSandra’s parents, checked
her leg, but didn’t find any swelling. Rosemary wanted her to
go to their doctor to get it checked out, but KaSandra told
them that she didn’t need to go.  She was texting on her
phone while she argued with her parents. Rosemary reports
that she wasn’t acting right. She told her daughter to give
her the cell phone, but KaSandra tried to hide it under her
leg.

When her father got ahold of her phone, he was alarmed to
find some inappropriate content,  including messages that
turned out to be from the 3 young men who had dropped her
off earlier, injured. He tried to call the people she was talking
to.

KaSandra was upset and went to her room. Her dad told her
that he would take her to the doctor when she decided she
was ready to go, while Rosemary headed to the store for a
part to fix the plumbing issue she had been working on when
her daughter came home. By this time, it was around 10:30
pm.



Photo courtesy Dalton family

Teenager Goes Missing

Less than an hour later, William called his wife to tell her
that  KaSandra  was  not  in  her  room  –  she  was  missing.
Rosemary immediately headed home, and they called friends
and  911.  Officer  Gresco  of  the  Woodson  Terrace  police
department  came  out  to  help  search,  but  the  Daltons
continued to search after the officer left. William scoured his
daughter’s phone looking for clues. He took a couple of his
sons and found the neighborhood where the car was that had
dropped off KaSandra earlier that evening.

Found at a Man’s House – They Beg Her Mom
Not to Press Rape Charges

He  went  door-to-door  asking  for  the  owner  of  the  car.

https://medicalkidnap.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/7/2024/06/Rosemary-K-side-view-updated.jpg


Around  4:30  am,  he  found  the  right  house,  that  of
Mohammed  Cisse,  an  adult  male,  age  20.  At  first,  they
reportedly refused to let her out, but about 20 minutes later,
KaSandra came out of the house crying. Mohammed’s father
came out to try to talk to William, but he refused to talk to
him. He asked to talk with the mother, so Rosemary spoke
with him on the phone. The first words out of his mouth
were:

I am so sorry. I didn’t know she was 16. Please do not press
statutory rape charges against my son.

William headed home with his daughter, very thankful to
have found her. They notified Officer Gresco, who met them
at their house. He took KaSandra aside to talk with her. At
that time she was walking on her injured leg, and told the
officer that it wasn’t hurt bad. She told him that her parents
had yelled at her earlier, and that she had been mad about
the phone.

Her parents later discovered that she had called a friend to
pick her up after her mother left for the store. That friend
told Mohammed, and Mohammed was the one who picked
her up. KaSandra thought he was going to take her to her
girlfriend’s  house,  but  he  refused.  Instead,  he  drove  her
around town, and into the next  county,  then back to his
house. She said that she repeatedly asked him to take her
home, but he refused, holding her prisoner against her will.
She  later  referred  to  her  father  picking  her  up  as  him
“rescuing her.”

Her mother says that her daughter looked “shocked” and
“traumatized.” She had a look of shame about her, and gave
off many behavioral indications of having been victimized.



But, Rosemary was never given the opportunity to try to help
her daughter process what had happened.

Officer Gresco left the house at 5:36 am.

Her Attacker Calls Police on Her Parents!

One minute after Gresco left, a call allegedly came in at 5:37
am to the police reporting that a child welfare check was
needed on KaSandra. The caller reported that her parents
had abused her. The caller was allegedly Mohammed, who
was parked down the street from the Dalton home, watching
everything.

Five police officers showed up at the house, not including
Officer Gresco. They didn’t have a warrant, and reportedly
became hostile when Rosemary asked for the warrant that
she has the Constitutional right to demand. They had their
hands on their guns, and there was screaming. The police
demanded that KaSandra be taken to the emergency room at
St. Vincent DePaul Hospital for medical care for her leg.

KaSandra had just been telling her mom before the police
arrived that she didn’t need to go the doctor, and Rosemary
had just told her that she was going to take her to their
doctor  at  8  am, when their  office  opened.  But  the police
allegedly  wanted  none  of  that,  insisting  that  she  go
immediately,  because  they  had  a  report  that  she  needed
medical care.

KaSandra Terrified When She Sees
Mohammed Outside Her Home

When KaSandra looked outside, she “turned white as a ghost
– terrified,” reports her mom. She saw Mohammed sitting



outside  between  two  police  cars.  The  frightened  girl
demanded:

THAT’S your source??

She had already been through a very traumatic night, and
the officers were quite forceful in their demands. She agreed
to go to the hospital as long as her mother went with her.
Her  mother’s  pleas  to  go  to  their  doctor,  who  was  a
specialist, reportedly went unheeded. By that time, she says
that she had figured out that it was an ACL injury, and she
needed a sports medicine doctor.

They  forced  me  to  go  against  my  knowledge  on  sports
injuries and made me take her to an E.R. that was not a
specialist which resulted in medical neglect on their part.

Doctors Ignore Parent’s Requests

When they got to the hospital, Rosemary asked for 3 things
from the E.R. doctors:

For them to examine her leg1.

A rape kit, because at this point, Rosemary didn’t2.
know what had happened to her daughter while she
was missing, and

A psychological evaluation, because KaSandra was3.
obviously traumatized after her ordeal

None of those things happened. Instead, at around 7:15 am,



the  police  called  the  E.R.  doctor  to  tell  him  about
Mohammed’s allegations, ignoring the fact that Mr. Dalton
had just rescued his daughter from the man. Over the course
of  the  next  few  hours,  Rosemary  was  forced  out  of  her
daughter’s  room.  The  staff  was  forbidden  to  tell  her
anything.  They  allegedly  ignored  everything  that  both
Rosemary and KaSandra told them, instead, taking the word
of her abductor.

Photo courtesy Dalton family

Without a court order, CPS came in, and for the second time
in less than 24 hours, KaSandra Dalton was kidnapped, and
held against her will. Her parents were taken to the police



station and interrogated.

Medical Neglect? By Whom?

According to a police report, the police had been dispatched:

for  a Check the Welfare of  a  juvenile  that  possibly had a
broken leg and it was reported her parents were refusing to
take her to the hospital and/or seek medical attention.

KaSandra had only been back in her mother’s care for 23
minutes when the police came with that allegation. It was
after 5:00 in the morning, and the doctor her mother wanted
to take her to wouldn’t open for another couple of hours.
Yet, CPS alleged medical neglect on the part of the Daltons.

The E.R. told KaSandra that her leg was fine, that nothing
was wrong. They did not do an MRI. Another doctor would
later diagnose a broken tibia on September 3.

Later, on October 11, KaSandra was taken back to the E.R. The
doctor there discovered that her leg never healed from the
injury in August, and said that she should have been seen
then by a sports medicine doctor and orthopedist,  just as
Rosemary  had  said  from  the  beginning.  She  needs
reconstructive surgery, but CPS is still not addressing this,
even  now.  Her  ACL  is  injured  and  her  meniscus  is  torn.
Rosemary reports:

The doctor  said  he  can’t  see  a  break  but  her  leg  is  now
permanently damaged and [she] will never be able to play
sports again. The Dr. also stated this was medical malpractice
and medical neglect on the hospital, the E.R. … the Dr. who



treated her and social services for not making sure she had
proper care.

Additionally, KaSandra has been bitten by bedbugs, and has
gotten lice and scabies – all from the group home that CPS
placed her in. These have reportedly remained untreated.

What Actually Happened That Night?

It  remains  unclear  exactly  what  happened the  night  that
KaSandra  tried  to  go  to  her  best  friend’s  house  and
Mohammed  kept  her  from  returning  home.  Instead  of
pressing charges, the police instead called CPS on the family.
The  hospital  allegedly  refused  to  do  a  rape  kit  after
Mohammed made his false allegations against the Daltons,
and  police  allegedly  never  investigated  the  incident.
However,  some  things  are  very  clear.

It  was  obvious  to  her  parents  that  KaSandra  was  very
frightened of Mohammed by the time her father found her.
The 16 year old minor was allegedly kept against her will in
the home of an adult, opening Mohammed up to charges of
statutory rape and kidnapping.

Mohammed  sent  some  very  brazen  and  disturbing  text
messages  to  the  young  lady  and  her  parents  after  the
incident,  and  they  took  screenshots.  In  one  sent  to
KaSandra’s  father,  he bragged that  he took her  virginity,
actually  using the word “took,” implying non-consensual
action:

… when I go to the courtroom I will not lie use this message
do as u pleased we had sex I took her virginity …

The Daltons are still unsure whether he actually raped their



daughter, or if this is simply very creepy talk.

In  another  series  of  texts  with  KaSandra’s  mother,
Mohammed made some threats,  including a  vow to force
KaSandra into marriage and “make her Muslim”:

Source:  Screenshot  of  text  sent  from  Mohammed  to
KaSandra’s mother.

Stalked While in Foster Care – Even at
School, But CPS Doesn’t Stop It

KaSandra’s attacker has not left her or her family alone since
she was taken from her family. The Daltons are quite upset
that Child “Protective” Services is  failing to protect their
daughter.

Rosemary reports that she met Mohammed in May, and that
KaSandra knew him from school. However, a friend of the
family who is part of the Muslim community warned them
that they should stay away from Mohammed, because he was
a “bad Muslim” who gives Muslims a bad name. Rosemary
says  that  she  learned  that  is  code  for  “radical”  or



“dangerous.” She told him then that her daughter was just
16 and that he needed to stay away from her.

Since the day of KaSandra’s abduction, he continued to text
her  and stalk  her.  The Daltons sent  Health Impact  News
screenshots of numerous texts where KaSandra repeatedly
told him to “Leave me alone.” He has threatened her, parked
in front of her school several times waiting for her to come
out,  and  called  her  all  sorts  of  vulgar  names.  He  has
reportedly tried to run her brothers off  the road and has
thrown things at her house. Over and over, she has pleaded
for him to leave her and her family alone, to no avail:

Weeks and weeks of telling him to leave me alone, that I
don’t want to see him or talk to him.

On  2  separate  instances,  Mohammed  reportedly  tried  to
forcibly  take  her  from  her  school.  On  September  24,  he
allegedly dressed in all black, sneaked up on her, and tried to
grab  her.  Fortunately,  her  brothers  and  school  security
stepped  in  and  stopped  him.  Undeterred,  Mohammed
allegedly  tried  again  on  September  30.  This  time  her
grandmother and other family members allegedly stopped
him.

Why are No Charges Pressed Against
Mohammed?

Despite confirmation from the school that he did this, CPS
has refused to take steps to protect KaSandra from this man,
and both CPS and the police have refused to press charges.
All of this has happened while she has been in the custody of
Child Protective Services and living in a group home. She



doesn’t feel very protected.

In fact, when KaSandra’s parents asked that CPS take out a
restraining order, they refused. Even the school reportedly
requested a restraining order, to no avail. So the Dalton’s
filed  one  instead.  The  Deputy  Juvenile  Officer  [DJO]
reportedly  wants  it  to  be  dismissed,  and Mohammed has
allegedly retained a lawyer over it. Yet, he continues to stalk
and harass KaSandra.

One has  to  wonder  –  does  he have an inside  connection
within  the  police  department  who  is  protecting  him?  Or
could it  be that,  since the Ferguson riots,  area police are
reluctant to make any charges against a black man, even if
the situation clearly warrants it? These are questions that
people close to the situation are asking.

Rosemary reports that there may indeed be a racial element
based on her family’s Native American heritage. She says
that the Chief of Police told her years ago that “We don’t
want your kind here.”

Past Victimization of Dalton Family by CPS

Seventeen  years  ago,  the  Daltons  had  another  encounter
with CPS, one which didn’t end well, and which also seemed
to defy reason. Rosemary’s 2 1/2 year old son broke his arm
when his young cousins were trying to “help” him out of the
car.  She took her firstborn to the same hospital  that the
police compelled her to take KaSandra to 17 years later – St.
Vincent DePaul Hospital. It is the same police department,
and the same court.

The police investigation at the time did a full investigation,
and they were ruled “exceptionally cleared.” Yet, that did



not  stop  CPS  from  terminating  all  parental  rights  (TPR),
citing that they “may have” abused the child.  Some very
questionable events occurred at that time:

The judge in the case never actually heard the case.
The case was heard by the commissioner. Yet the
judge reportedly signed off on the TPR on June 4 –
almost 3 weeks before the TPR hearing on June 20,
2000.

CPS told Rosemary and William that they needed to
divorce if she was to get her son back.

Even the social worker and GAL at the time reportedly
recommended reunification, because there were no
grounds for TPR.

Dr. Dean Rosen, the psychologist who testified at the
TPR hearing, stated that Rosemary was “too
immature” to have her child returned home. This was
based on the fact that the young mother, who was 8
months pregnant by this time with her 3rd child, wore
a Mickey Mouse maternity t-shirt to her psychological
evaluation, ignoring the basic psychological principle
that parents matter to their children.

The Daltons never got their son back, until he became an
adult. He was adopted by the foster family, who reportedly
abused  him,  leaving  him  bruised  from  head  to  toe  and
beating him. He aged out of the system on August 25, 2013,
and found his mother. He came home in September, and has
been home with his biological family ever since. The family
was finally reunited.

http://www.stlmag.com/news/Online-Conversation-Dean-Rosen-Shrink-on-the-Couch/


Rosemary’s children reunited. Photo courtesy Dalton family

CPS seemingly did him no favors by taking him away from
his family, yet now they are going after his younger sister.

Scholarship Opportunities up in Smoke?

Prior to Mohammed and CPS’ involvement, KaSandra had a
promising  future.  The  high school  junior  has  always  had
good grades, and is an honor student with numerous awards.
She had been taking AP classes and college courses. She has
been very  involved with sports,  and she was on track to
receive scholarships for college.

Now,  her  parents  wonder  what  will  happen  to  their
daughter’s dreams. KaSandra wants to be an engineer, and
needs scholarships for college. Since she has been in CPS
custody,  her  grades  have  been slipping.  The group home



allegedly  forbids  her  access  to  the  Internet  to  do  her
homework. She says that the facility is a “prison-like place.”

Allegations of Abuse Found Not True, So Why
Isn’t She Home?

Besides allegations of medical neglect, Mohammed also:

alleged  abrasions,  lacerations,  blaming,  verbal  abuse,
threatening,  bruises,  welts,  red  marks,  and other  physical
abuse or injury.

This  is  according  to  a  report  from  Social  Services  to
Rosemary Dalton dated September 3, 2015. According to this
report,  investigators  figured out  that  the injuries  did  not
come from her parents, as alleged. The family has reported
all along that all of her injuries happened with Mohammed.
Her leg was injured playing soccer, but KaSandra was with
Mohammed and her friends at that time, not her family.

The report concludes:

This case has been found unsubstantiated as the evidence
does  not  support  the  allegations  but  preventative  services
will be put into the home.

Why? This make no sense to anyone in the Dalton family.
CPS has refused to return her to her home, and will not even
allow her  to  be placed with family.  Despite  the fact  that
there are “tons of family” willing to let her stay with them,
the report states:



There has not been any family members approved for kinship
placement.

Tribe Steps In – Finds Daltons Innocent

Because the Daltons are Native American, the Constitution
provides them protected status. As we have found within a
number  of  medical  kidnapping  cases,  laws  in  the  Indian
Child Welfare Act (ICWA) have been ignored by the family
courts. In a petition to the court, Rosemary Dalton testifies
that she filled out the proper form for ICWA laws to apply,
but:

When  I  told  Tiffany  Lewis  [social  worker],  (CD)  that  she
mmuusstt follow IICCWWAA laws she said she ddiidd nnoott have to because
she is a social worker.

Federal  and  state  law  make  it  clear  that  Lewis’  alleged
assertion is incorrect. She and the rest of CPS is required to
obey ICWA laws; yet, they apparently have not.

The Children of the Four Winds, their tribe, is a tribe within
the  federally  recognized  Nation  of  the  Six  Nations.  They
claim  that  Social  Services  has  acted  outside  of  their
jurisdiction. They have investigated the evidence and found
the Daltons innocent of charges.

We as the tribunal have had already three hearings based on
facts of evidence not lies by Tiffany Lewis [the social worker]
nor cover up and concealed information from Sara Renschen
[the DJO].



The Six Nations Prepared to Press Charges,
Taking It to the Supreme Court If Necessary

The tribunal is demanding from the State of Missouri court
that the minor child be returned to her natural parents. If
this does not happen, they vow to:

press charges in the National Federal Supreme Court and will
hold all individuals in Contempt of this Court Order will be
punished under the Titles listed below.

These  include  charges  against  the  DJO  and  CPS  of
Concealment,  Conspiracy  Against  Rights,  Deprivation  of
Rights, Ransom, Hostage Taking, and Neglect to Prevent.

Title 42 USC Section 1986 – Neglect to Prevent – Tiffany
Lewis and DJO Sara Renschen does know that Mohammed
has shown up at minor child’s school after school was out
and tried to force minor child into his car. Any Judge with
common sense would know that a 20-year-old male going
after a minor child that is a female is trying to groom the
minor for his own needs and wants. Making this 20-year-
old male a sexual predator and should be listed as one.

How You Can Help

Rosemary Dalton has long been a strong voice for families.
In February 2015, she founded MAFA LLC – Mothers Against
Family Abuse – to help and advocate for other families who
have suffered injustice at the hands of CPS. Now, she and her
family are in need of support. Friends have set up a Facebook

https://www.facebook.com/MAFA-LLC-Mothers-Against-Family-Abuse-1561775244071512/timeline


page for supporters to follow their story and help – Reunite
Rosemary Dalton’s Family.

Governor Jay Nixon is the governor of Missouri, and he may
be reached at (573) 751-3222, or contacted here.

Kevin Washburn is the Assistant Secretary of Indian Affairs
in the U.S. Department of the Interior. He may be reached at
(202) 208-7163, or contacted here.

http://www.indianaffairs.gov/ContactUs/index.htm
https://governor.mo.gov/get-involved/contact-the-governors-office
https://i0.wp.com/medicalkidnap.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/7/2015/11/Rosemary-FB-page.png
https://www.facebook.com/bringhomeKaSandraDalton/?fref=ts
https://www.facebook.com/bringhomeKaSandraDalton/?fref=ts


Husband of Retired Missouri
Couple Medically Kidnapped -

Estate Plundered to Pay for
Unwanted Medical Confinement

Helen  with  husband  Charley  Taylor.  They  want  to  be
together  again  and  have  their  lives  back.  Source:  Taylor
family.

UPDATE 2/14/2017



Wife of Retired Couple Forbidden to See Her
Husband in Nursing Home After Publication of
MedicalKidnap.com Article

by Health Impact News/MedicalKidnap.com Staff

Last November marks the beginning of the fourth year that
70 year  old  Charley  Taylor  of  Missouri  has  been held  by
Morgan County in a nursing home against his will, after a
trip to the emergency room turned into a permanent medical
confinement.

Although  he  has  doctors  who  have  stated  that  he  is
competent and of sound mind, and although his wife Helen
had power of attorney to make decisions for him if he was
medically  not  capable,  a  state-appointed  conservator  has
been appointed to him by the court to make all decisions,
even against his own wishes and the wishes of his wife.

Meanwhile his wife Helen, who has been fighting for her
husband’s  freedom,  has  also  been  battling  against  false
accusations herself. She has been sent to jail based on false
charges and later released due to lack of evidence, kidnapped
and confined to a mental hospital until a doctor determined
that  there  was  nothing  wrong  with  her,  and  has  been
evaluated five times to prove her own competency. She told
Health Impact News:

We were financially set for the rest of our lives after 40 years
of marriage until I called 911. Our lives have been destroyed
and I am told everything to do when I see him.

If this is justice, I don’t need it. We want to be together. He is
70 years old, and I am 67.

http://medicalkidnap.com/2017/02/14/wife-of-retired-couple-forbidden-to-see-her-husband-in-nursing-home-after-publication-of-medicalkidnap-com-article/
http://medicalkidnap.com/2017/02/14/wife-of-retired-couple-forbidden-to-see-her-husband-in-nursing-home-after-publication-of-medicalkidnap-com-article/
http://medicalkidnap.com/2017/02/14/wife-of-retired-couple-forbidden-to-see-her-husband-in-nursing-home-after-publication-of-medicalkidnap-com-article/


I have never had but a speeding ticket in my life until the
county took him from me. Since then, I have been labeled a
thief, a person that blows up nursing homes, called in to take
a lie detector for abusing animals. The county just won’t stop
with the things they accuse me of. I was a grandmother of 13.
Now, I am a homeless woman that lives in an apartment
across the street from my husband in a nursing home. Oh, I
forgot, an abuser of my husband. No charges after 719 days
in court. No witnesses. I can’t believe what a crooked county
can do to people.



Helen Taylor in her younger days. Source: Taylor family.

Helen  and  Charley  worked  hard  for  many  years  for
everything  that  they  owned—sometimes  working  several
jobs in  addition to  their  full-time jobs.  Helen said,  “I’ve



worked  all  my  life.”  From  1979  to  2005  she  was  a  field
representative  and  managed  doctors  in  medical  facilities.
She was so good at it that, she was sent across the country to
open new facilities and train personnel. Additionally, Helen
was also a mayor for two years in the town of Barnett, while
also working a full-time job that required frequent travel, as
well as a holding a municipal judge’s license.

The county  has  been depleting Helen and Charles’s  joint
properties. Helen refuses to part with any more. She said,
“They are telling me to sell and they can split the money.”

Helen’s  former  attorney  became  very  concerned  for  her
safety. He asked:

“Do they know where you’re at? I’m worried for you.” He
told her, “They will kill people for that amount of money.”

He advised her not to let those involved know where she is
because they would rather kill her than be exposed and lose
their income.

State Kidnaps Husband and Seizes Estate

Charley has asked for a jury to hear his competency case,
requesting that the conservator be removed.  This request
has allegedly been denied.



Amanda  Huffman,  Public  Administrator  and  Conservator.
Source.

Reportedly, to date, Amanda Huffman, who was elected in
2012 as Conservator and Public  Administrator for  Morgan
County, has drained a large sum of money and three homes
from Charley’s estate and has been pressuring Charley’s 67
year old wife Helen to sell additional properties to pay for his
care. (Health Impact News contacted Amanda Huffman but
she has declined to comment at this time.)

Helen said that, despite being deemed competent in the eyes
of  the  medical  professionals,  according  to  Judge  Kevin
Schehr,  the  only  one  who  is  qualified  to  determine
competency is conservator Amanda Huffman.

http://www.morgan-county.org/offices/circuit-court-judge/
http://www.morgan-county.org/offices/circuit-court-judge/
http://www.morgan-county.org/offices/public-administrator/
http://www.morgan-county.org/offices/public-administrator/
http://www.morgan-county.org/offices/public-administrator/


The Taylor Story – Living a Nightmare

Charley had limited mobility in his legs after a work-related
injury in 1984. In November 2013, he was wheelchair bound,
and as a result, he had two bedsores on his heels from his
socks that would not heal. A neighbor, who was trying to be
helpful, brought in an old heating pad without a cover, which
Helen did not know about. The heating pad burned Charley,
and then the burn would not heal.

Charley needed antibiotics, and the only kind that he could
take  was  either  injectable  or  given through an IV.  When
Helen spoke to Charley’s doctor about it, the doctor told her
to call 911 and have an ambulance get him to the emergency
room.

The  ambulance  took  him  to  the  hospital  where  he  was
treated  by  a  doctor.  Helen  said  that  doctor  honed-in  on
Charley’s fingernails that had been chewed off, accusing her
of harming him. Reportedly,  when Helen tried to explain
that this was a habit that Charley had been living with all of
his life, the doctor dismissed her.

Helen said that the doctor said that Charley had an infection
and needed intensive surgery, lasting up to five hours. The
doctor  scheduled  a  surgery,  insisting  that  Charley’s
condition  was  severe.  To  support  their  case,  Helen  was
shown a photo of Charley’s feet. However, Helen said, “They
had somebody else’s feet.”

We had his toenails taken off because of sugar diabetes. The
feet in the photo are smaller, and Charley wears a size 11.

She said, “They called me a liar.”



Helen said that when the surgeon arrived to perform the
surgery, he said that Charley did not have an infection. He
said that he only needed a small procedure, lasting about 45
minutes.

Wife’s Power of Attorney Removed – State
Kidnaps Husband

While Charley was at the hospital, Helen was concerned for
her husband. For instance, each day, for the first few days,
when  Helen  arrived,  she  learned  that  Charley  had  been
moved to a different location in the hospital. One day, she
found him on a gurney by the elevator unattended, another
day she learned that he had been moved to the oncology
floor.

Helen  visited  Charley  daily  since  his  admission  to  the
hospital. However, a couple of weeks went by where she was
unable to leave her home because of illnesses. She had a
bout with temporary blindness due to cataracts.



The following month, Helen and a friend went to check on
Charley, and he was gone. Helen contacted her attorney to
see about getting Charley moved. She said:



[He] called around, and he told me that Charley went to [a]
nursing home.

He went on to say that on December 6, 2013 a petition had
been filed by the Department of Health and Senior Services
for Charley to have a conservator and a Guardian ad Litem.
As a result,  Morgan County Public  Administrator Amanda
Huffman was appointed as Conservator for Charley.

Helen was taken aback. At the time, she thought:

Surely, there has been a misunderstanding.

It was Helen who had durable power of attorney for Charley,
and  she  was  to  make  any  decisions  regarding  Charley’s
medical care. According to Lawyers.com:

A conservator (sometimes known as an “adult guardian”) is
a  court-appointed  position  responsible  for  managing  the
legal  and  financial  affairs  of  an  adult  who  is  unable  to
manage these issues on his or her own.

Still in shock, Helen drove to see her husband and straighten
out  this  misunderstanding.  When  Helen  approached  the
nursing  home  administrator  with  questions  about  her
husband,  she  was  denied  any  and  all  information,  citing
HIPAA laws.

http://www.lawyers.com/guardianship-and-conservatorship/find-law-firms-by-location/


Another Nursing Home, Wife Forbidden to
Kiss or Touch Husband

In  January  2014,  Charley  was  allegedly  moved  to  Morgan
County-owned Golden Age Living Center, “The Home with a
Heart,” in Stover, Missouri.  Helen said that from the day
that Charley arrived, she was told that she could not touch,
kiss, or lay next to Charley anymore, and that her visits with
him must  be supervised by a  staff  member.  (Golden Age
Living Center has not yet responded to Health Impact News’
effort to contact them for comment.)

http://www.goldenagelivingcenter.com/index.html


Kissing is considered unacceptable behavior at the “Home
with a Heart,” no matter how many years they have been
married. Source: Taylor family.

Helen bought Charley a cell phone since he did not have a
phone in his room. There have been many times that Helen
and other family members have called for hours on end, and
the cell phone was turned off. She has resorted to calling the
nurses station to try to reach him, and was told that she
could not call them for personal calls. Eventually, the staff
took the cell phone away. She was told that it was because
the staff thought that Charley was taking photos with it.

She says she later found out that the nursing home staff had
even blocked her number.

Husband Sexually Abused in Nursing Home

Helen said that there was one staff who “would touch and
kiss” Charley. He did not like it. One day in July, Helen and
Charley were on the phone. When the staff came in, Helen
told him to lay down the phone so that they will think that
he was off the phone.

Two CNAs came in, and then she heard another female voice
that said, “Morning, Charley. Are you gonna smile for me
today?” Then, there was total silence. “Charley, I know what
will make you smile. Let me see that little pecker of yours.”
Then, she said, “Girls, look at this little thing. Charley, you
still aren’t smiling for me. Charley, are you gonna smile? Oh,
I need to clean the dead skin off of that pecker.” Helen said
that the she “rubbed and rubbed on it till the CNAs put a
Depend  on  him.”  She  said,  “Charley,  you  still  haven’t
smiled. Do I need to put her titties on your table to get you to
smile for me?”



Helen said, “I was livid.” She asked Charley three times who
the female voice was. She said that it took him a while before
he would tell her.

Finally, he told her who it was.

Helen said about the nurse, “That was her thing—to get ‘em
up. And laugh.” Helen allegedly immediately reported the
incident to the social worker, but she said that it was never
investigated.  She said that the abuse continued for about
three months, and then Charley called and made a police
report. He made two reports about the nurse.

Helen said,  “The nursing home told the attorney general
that he was being treated for dementia, and the complaint
stopped.”  This  was  a  lie,  Helen  said,  because  Charley’s
doctors  already  said  that  he  is  of  sound  mind.  Helen
contacted the attorney general, but he refused to discuss it.

Helen’s  attorney  told  her  to  take  the  sexual  abuse
information to police.  When she did,  she got a ticket for
harassment.  After  three  months  of  court  hearings,  she
ended up with a $225.00 fine.



Charley is the love of Helen’s life and she is fighting for him.
Source: Taylor family.



Charley’s Phone Listed On Dating Sites

Helen said that she traded phones with Charley and found
that  he  had  been  listed  on  four  dating  sites  and  several
shopping networks. She said, “Someone actually called the
phone and asked for the nurse who had sexually assaulted
him.” Helen reported it to the administrator, but she said
that nothing was done about it.

Wife Kidnapped from Home and Forced into
Mental Hospital

After Charley was admitted to Golden Age Living Center, that
night, not long after Helen went to bed, she heard a knock on
the door.  Next thing she knew, several  men burst  in the
door.  It  was  Morgan  County  police  with  an  ambulance,
stating that someone had reported that she overdosed on
drugs. The ambulance took Helen to Calloway Community
Mental Hospital, where she was told that she would be “kept
for evaluation for 30 days.” When she arrived, Helen was
told by staff members that she was on lockdown 24-7 and
“had to be in our line of sight at all times.”

During  her  entire  stay,  Helen  said  that  no  tests  or
evaluations were done on her at the facility, including a drug
test. She said, “I watched TV for 30 days.” She constantly
had  Charley  on  her  mind.  She  worried  a  lot  about  her
husband, and expressed concern about him to those around
her on a daily basis. He was her best friend, and she wanted
to be there to ensure that he was being taken care of.

While Helen was there,  she told a social  worker that she
needed to hurry and get out of there so that she could take
care of Charley. The social worker showed compassion and
made  arrangements  for  Helen  to  speak  with  Charley  by



phone for 30 minutes by phone every day.

One  day,  Helen  approached  a  doctor  at  the  facility.  She
asked, “What am I doing here?”

The doctor said, “I don’t know. Why are you here?”

She said, “I don’t know. Can I go home?” It was then that
the doctor made arrangements for her release.

Helen’s Home Ransacked – Becomes
Homeless

Helen was relieved and ecstatic about going home, especially
because it meant that she would be seeing Charley again.
However, her excitement was met with devastation:

When I got home the door was sawed off, and everything had
been stolen and my home was ransacked. I had to walk away
from the home.

The  list  of  stolen  items  included  jewelry,  china,  a
dishwasher, clothing, and cash. Helen never recovered the
stolen items. To this day, the police have had no leads, and
no arrests have been made.

To add insult to injury, Helen said:

Later someone said they saw me kick the door in there—I’m
5 2” and weigh 107 lbs. They took me to jail again and let me
out at 2:00 am. It was a 23 mile walk, a young man stopped
on the road and took me twenty of those miles.



Helen Arrested — Falsely Accused of Making
Terrorist Threats

During Charley’s stay at  Golden Age,  Helen says she was
accused of making terrorist threats after she was overheard
talking with her grandson about a fundraiser for a skatepark
on  the  4th  of  July.  Helen  said  that  they  talked  about
organizing a fireworks display, like she did when she was
mayor.  Reportedly,  someone  told  authorities  that  they
overheard Helen threatening to blow-up the nursing home.
Helen was arrested, and her grandson was accused of being
her accomplice.

The bail bonds man took my wedding ring as collateral for
the $50,000 bond. They’ve taken everything. They kept me in
holding for 49 days. I paid a lawyer $3000.00 only to find
that he was seated on the board at the nursing home. They
had two girls say that I threatened to blow up the nursing
home.  Their  witnesses  failed  to  show up in  court  for  the
hearing. The charges were dropped.

A social  worker allegedly told Helen,  “He’s never coming
home. You’ll never see your husband again.”

Helen said that a couple of days before she was arrested for
the terrorist threat, a nursing home administrator allegedly
said to her, “Your husband would be perfectly happy here if
you didn’t come and visit.”

Helen Falsely Arrested Again – Then Quickly
Released due to Lack of Evidence

One  day  Helen  and  her  grandchildren  were  looking  for



houses  for  sale  near  the  nursing  home,  and  she  let  her
granddaughter let her out of the car to go into to see Charley.
Helen drove down the street to look at the homes. When she
returned, she was looking for her grandchildren. She said
that a cop stopped her, saying that two CNAs reported that
she  had  been  parked  in  the  back,  attempting  to  kidnap
Charley. She and her grandchildren were handcuffed and put
in the police cars. She said that the children were unlawfully
detained.

Dumbfounded, Helen said, “I told them, you may want to
check your security cameras and see I wasn’t parked in the
back parking lot.”  Reportedly,  the policeman said,  “OK,”
and released her.

Moved to Another Nursing Home in 2016

Last March, 2016, Charley was sent to a different nursing
home, and he has been there ever since.  Helen has been
relegated to one hour visitation a day.

According  to  Helen,  a  few  months  ago,  an  administrator
called a meeting with her. In that meeting, Helen was told
that  Charley  would  be  evicted  soon  because  Amanda
Huffman  allegedly  has  stopped  paying  Charley’s  bill.
Because  of  HIPPA laws,  Helen does  not  know the  billing
amount or the account balance. However, she said that the
bed alone is $124.00 a day.

She said that Huffman is taking his retirement money from
the railroad, and is now asking for his annuity. Helen told
Health Impact News:

They told me sell some property. I already gave three houses
away. Huffman signed off on the house and is putting the



[undisclosed amount] acres in my name.

Further, Helen said that Huffman is supposed to be sending
her spousal support each month but has failed to do so.

Husband Allegedly Starving at Nursing Home

Helen  brings  Charley  snacks  on  a  regular  basis  because,
without them, Charley would not have enough food to eat.
She said he often tells her, “I didn’t get lunch today.” Also,
she said that he goes without breakfast and lunch sometimes
for a couple of days. Helen buys Charley clothing, food, etc.

I pay for everything at the nursing out of the [small monthly
stipend] they give me to live. They don’t buy him anything.

When he is fed, it  is not enough to fill  him up, and it is
difficult for him to eat.

Helen said, “The only time they take care of him is when I’m
there.”  Helen  said  that  it  is  not  uncommon  to  see  that
Charley’s  Depends are on backwards,  and he goes twelve
hours without having them changed. She said that he has
gone 19 days without a shower and witnessed a bandage on
him that had feces on it.

Helen  said  that  Charley  “lays  in  the  back  room  and  has
nobody to talk to.” Helen gets one hour visits daily. Amanda
Huffman, who is in charge of Charley’s welfare according to
the court, has reportedly only visited him twice since she
was appointed conservator. Further, Helen said, “Huffman
doesn’t return anybody’s calls.”



This  is  not  worth  the  money  she  [Amanda  Huffman]  is
wasting on this place—that I worked [for] all my life to take
care of him.

Charley suffers in a place he doesn’t  want to be.  Source:
Taylor family.

https://i0.wp.com/medicalkidnap.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/7/2017/02/Helen-Taylor-Charley_via_Helen.jpg


Recently, she sought protection and help from an advocacy
group  for  the  state,  which  is  in  the  beginning  stages  of
involvement with her case.

How Could this Happen? Justice Denied

Both Helen and Charley feel that the conservatorship ruling
is inappropriate and unjust, since Charley is able to handle
his  affairs.  The  couple  have  consulted  lawyers  and
physicians to stop the abuse of power, as they are denied due
process. The attorneys have stated that it is the burden of
the court to show that Charley is in need of a conservator,
which would necessitate a trial jury. Further, the court must
also  seek  “next  of  kin  and  other  interested  persons”  as
potential  conservators  as  a  requirement  to  “meet  due
process  concerns.”  Reportedly,  their  pleas  have  been
ignored by Judge Schehr.

According to Helen, the day that the court-appointed lawyer
brought it up in court, he quit. She said that it was never
brought up again in court. Regarding all the corruption that
is happening with their case,  Helen said,  “There ain’t no
lawyer that can touch this.”

All we want is to be together.

This comes despite having documentation from two medical
professionals.  Both  a  psychiatrist  and  Charley’s  medical
doctor  felt  so  strongly  about  the  mishandling  and
misdiagnosis  of  Charley’s  mental  state  that  they wrote  a
letter on his behalf,  stating that Charley is  competent to
handle  his  affairs.  According  to  Helen,  when the  Taylors
approached Amanda Huffman about  this,  she said  that  a
doctor cannot make the determination as to whether Charley

http://www.morgan-county.org/offices/circuit-court-judge/


needs a conservator or not.

Judge Kevin Schehr has said that medical evidence and a plan
must be in place for Charley to safely return home. However,
Helen said that nothing has been arranged or presented to
the court to pursue this. Further, the judge said that Charley
waived his right to a jury, but Helen said that the court could
never produce evidence of such a waiver. She said, “There’s
nothing on record.”

Attorneys Warn Helen

Since Charley was taken, Helen has dodged attacks on many
fronts, which she believes were attempts to silence her. She
says:

They have also tried to label me mentally incompetent, but it
didn’t work.

http://www.morgan-county.org/offices/circuit-court-judge/


One of her attorneys told her, “They will kill you for this kind
of  money.”  With  regards  to  Morgan  County’s  judicial
system, he sad, “The Justice Center—it’s a joke. They make
it up as they go along.”

Helen said, “There’s no justice there.”

How You Can Help

Helen and Charley want to bring attention to the devastation
that  they have endured,  as  well  as  others like them. For
instance, there is another family in Missouri that has been
suffering at the hands of the court system. Chasity Marietta
has been held in a mental hospital against her will, and her
mother, Donna, is fighting to bring her home.

See her story:

Medical Kidnapping in Missouri: 25 Year Old
Daughter Forced onto Drugs and Committed to
Mental Facility.

The Taylors hope that Charley will be home soon. One of the
first things that they want to do is travel together and make
up for the time that has been lost while Charley has been
held captive in the nursing home.

Contact:

Missouri Governor Eric Greitens at (573) 751-3222, or reach
him here. He is also on Facebook and Twitter.

Their state Representative is Travis Fitzwater, and he may be
reached  at  573-751-5226,  or  contacted  here.  He  is  on
Facebook and Twitter.

https://twitter.com/travisfitzwater?ref_src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor
https://www.facebook.com/TravisFitzwater/
http://www.house.mo.gov/member.aspx?district=049
https://twitter.com/EricGreitens
https://www.facebook.com/EricGreitens/
https://governor.mo.gov/get-involved/contact-the-governors-office
https://medicalkidnap.com/2015/06/25/medical-kidnapping-in-missouri-25-year-old-daughter-forced-onto-drugs-and-committed-to-mental-facility/
https://medicalkidnap.com/2015/06/25/medical-kidnapping-in-missouri-25-year-old-daughter-forced-onto-drugs-and-committed-to-mental-facility/
https://medicalkidnap.com/2015/06/25/medical-kidnapping-in-missouri-25-year-old-daughter-forced-onto-drugs-and-committed-to-mental-facility/


Their State Senator is Jeanie Riddle, and she may be reached
at (573) 751-2757, or contacted here.

Conservator Amanda Huffman was elected to the office of
Public  Administrator  in  2012.  According  to  the  county
website:

The Public Administrator is an advocate for their clients and
will work toward improving the quality of life for those under
guardianship while protecting their dignity and self-respect.
Making decisions should always be in the best interest of the
client.

Supporters  of  the  Taylor  family  who  do  not  believe  that
Huffman is fulfilling her role with regard to Charley Taylor
and would like to reach her may do so at 573-378-4011, or
contacted here. She is also on Facebook.

See other stories we have covered about medical kidnapping
of senior citizens:

Elder Medical Kidnapping in Texas Results in
Abuse and Death of Elderly Mother

Adult Medical Kidnapping in New York: 1950s Air
Force Veteran Held Hostage in Hospital

World War II Veteran Medically Kidnapped in
New York Dies in Pain on Thanksgiving Day

https://medicalkidnap.com/2015/12/19/world-war-ii-veteran-medically-kidnapped-in-new-york-dies-in-pain-on-thanksgiving-day/
https://medicalkidnap.com/2015/12/19/world-war-ii-veteran-medically-kidnapped-in-new-york-dies-in-pain-on-thanksgiving-day/
https://medicalkidnap.com/2015/08/02/adult-medical-kidnapping-in-new-york-1950s-air-force-veteran-held-hostage-in-hospital/
https://medicalkidnap.com/2015/08/02/adult-medical-kidnapping-in-new-york-1950s-air-force-veteran-held-hostage-in-hospital/
https://medicalkidnap.com/2016/04/27/elder-medical-kidnapping-in-texas-results-in-abuse-and-death-of-elderly-mother/
https://medicalkidnap.com/2016/04/27/elder-medical-kidnapping-in-texas-results-in-abuse-and-death-of-elderly-mother/
https://www.facebook.com/amanda.huffman.144
http://www.morgan-county.org/offices/public-administrator/
http://www.senate.mo.gov/D10WebApps/Contact.aspx


California Kidnaps Elderly Brother of Medical
Malpractice Attorney

Medical Kidnapping of Baby Boomer Seniors Not
Rare – Now the Norm

Obamacare: America’s Elder Medical Kidnapping
Epidemic is Leaving Seniors Homeless

https://medicalkidnap.com/2016/06/20/obamacare-americas-elder-medical-kidnapping-epidemic-is-leaving-seniors-homeless/
https://medicalkidnap.com/2016/06/20/obamacare-americas-elder-medical-kidnapping-epidemic-is-leaving-seniors-homeless/
https://medicalkidnap.com/2016/01/29/medical-kidnapping-of-baby-boomer-seniors-not-rare-now-the-norm/
https://medicalkidnap.com/2016/01/29/medical-kidnapping-of-baby-boomer-seniors-not-rare-now-the-norm/
https://medicalkidnap.com/2016/07/21/california-kidnaps-elderly-brother-of-medical-malpractice-attorney/
https://medicalkidnap.com/2016/07/21/california-kidnaps-elderly-brother-of-medical-malpractice-attorney/


Wife of Retired Couple Forbidden
to See Her Husband in Nursing

Home After Publication of
MedicalKidnap.com Article

Helen and Charley – now forbidden to be together. Photo
taken by family friend.

by Health Impact News/MedicalKidnap.com Staff

“Therefore  what  God  has  joined  together,  let  no  man
separate.” That is a quote from the Bible that Helen Taylor
has  been  holding  on  to  for  the  years  since  her  husband
Charley was medically confined against his wishes and the



wishes of his wife.

It  appears  that  an  elected  official  in  Morgan  County,
Missouri, has the power to keep apart the couple, no matter
how much they want to be together.

Last week Health Impact News reported their story:

Husband of Retired Missouri Couple Medically
Kidnapped – Estate Plundered to Pay for
Unwanted Medical Confinement

Shortly  after  our  article  was  published,  the  day  before
Valentine’s  Day,  Helen  was  told  that  she  is  no  longer
permitted to visit her husband in the nursing home, which is
located in Callaway County, Missouri. Helen is devastated.
She told us:

He is the love of my life. We just want to be together.

During Helen’s  visit  with Charley  Monday at  the nursing

http://medicalkidnap.com/2017/02/09/husband-of-retired-missouri-couple-medically-kidnapped-estate-plundered-to-pay-for-unwanted-medical-confinement/
http://medicalkidnap.com/2017/02/09/husband-of-retired-missouri-couple-medically-kidnapped-estate-plundered-to-pay-for-unwanted-medical-confinement/
http://medicalkidnap.com/2017/02/09/husband-of-retired-missouri-couple-medically-kidnapped-estate-plundered-to-pay-for-unwanted-medical-confinement/
http://medicalkidnap.com/2017/02/09/husband-of-retired-missouri-couple-medically-kidnapped-estate-plundered-to-pay-for-unwanted-medical-confinement/


home, she said 2 nursing home employees told her that the
administrator wanted to meet with her in her office. In that
meeting, Helen was told that she was not allowed on the
premises anymore. Further, if she returned, they would call
the  sheriff’s  department,  and  she  would  be  arrested,
according to Helen.

She  was  handed  a  letter  signed  by  Conservator  Amanda
Huffman stating that Helen was interfering with Charley’s
care and that the nursing home was to stop all visits from
her with her husband.

Letter  handed to  Helen Taylor  the day before Valentine’s
Day.

Even  Charley’s  friends  are  reportedly  being  turned  away
from visiting him since Huffman’s order. Later in the day on

http://www.morgan-county.org/offices/public-administrator/
http://www.morgan-county.org/offices/public-administrator/


Monday, a friend of the Taylors came to visit him. She was
escorted off the property by three female staff members. She
was told:

No  one  can  come  to  see  Charles  Taylor  without  calling
Amanda Huffman, and she has to approve it.

Helen said that visitors cannot call Huffman ahead of time,
and that someone from the nursing home has to make the
call  while  the visitor  is  present.  Helen said that  Amanda
Huffman “doesn’t answer her phone.”

One  issue  that  Huffman  apparently  had  was  that  Health
Impact News has published photos (copyrights of which are
owned by Helen) of Charley without her permission.

Even  though  Amanda  Huffman  is  legally  Charley’s
conservator (despite the wishes of both Charley and Helen
Taylor), how is it possible that she could hold so much power
as to forbid a wife to have photographs of her own husband?

Charley has consented to being photographed by his wife
and  by  the  couple’s  friends.  (Note:  Helen  had  lots  of
photographs of Charley and of their life together, but the
photographs  also  went  missing  when  thieves  broke  into
their home and stole everything of importance shortly after
Charley was forced into his medical confinement.)

Charley Speaks with Health Impact News

In fact,  Charley has made it  clear  that  he wants nothing
more than to go home with his wife.



One of our reporters spoke with Charley recently regarding
the Health Impact News article and he verified that the article
was true. The reporter found Charley to be very articulate
and coherent.

When asked about allegations emailed to us that Helen had
tried to hurt him, he was indignant:

That’s nuts. My wife and I love each other very much!

Helen is very much afraid for her husband’s safety. She has
described  numerous  occasions  when  his  care  has  been
neglected, and she has made sure that staff took care of him
properly. Without her checking in on him, she fears that he
will not fare well.

Helen  told  us  the  nursing  home  staff  sometimes  leaves
Charley’s pants below his waist because “they don’t want to
go through the trouble of pulling them up.” Also, she said
that on Sunday, Charley got a shower for the first time in 14
days, after lying in bed for 19 hours with a wet Depend. She
said:

Now they can let him lay for the rest of his life and not give
him a shower, because I won’t know it.

Helen is also concerned about the small  amounts of food
that Charley is served at the nursing home. She reports:

My husband’s only being kept alive by the food that we take
to him. Yesterday they brought him lunch – 4 teaspoons of



peas. An aide took the plate and walked out. She said, “I’ll be
right back.” She came back in about 15 to 20 mins without
Charley’s plate.

She  is  afraid  for  his  very  life.  She  has  many  wonderful
memories of their life together, and she wants to be there for
him. Her wedding vows said they would stand together “till
death  do  us  part.”  How  is  it,  then,  that  an  elected
conservator  can violate  their  sacred vows and keep them
apart?

How You Can Help

Contact:

Missouri Governor Eric Greitens at (573) 751-3222, or reach
him here. He is also on Facebook and Twitter.

Two different counties are involved in this case. The nursing
home  where  Charley  Taylor  is  being  held  is  in  Callaway
County.  This  is  also  where  Helen  currently  resides.  She
moved there in order to be closer to her husband.

Their state Representative for that area is Travis Fitzwater,
and he may be reached at 573-751-5226, or contacted here.
He is on Facebook and Twitter.

The State Senator for the area is Jeanie Riddle, and she may
be reached at (573) 751-2757, or contacted here.

The Taylors lived in Morgan county when Charley was taken
into captivity. Here are the legislators for that area:

Representative  David  Wood  may  be  reached  at  (573)

http://www.senate.mo.gov/D10WebApps/Contact.aspx
https://twitter.com/travisfitzwater?ref_src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor
https://www.facebook.com/TravisFitzwater/
http://www.house.mo.gov/member.aspx?district=049
https://twitter.com/EricGreitens
https://www.facebook.com/EricGreitens/
https://governor.mo.gov/get-involved/contact-the-governors-office


751-2077, or contacted here.

The  Senator  is  Mike  Kehoe.  He  may  be  reached  at  (573)
751-2076, or contacted here.

Conservator Amanda Huffman was elected to the office of
Public  Administrator  in  2012.  According  to  the  county
website:

The Public Administrator is an advocate for their clients and
will work toward improving the quality of life for those under
guardianship while protecting their dignity and self-respect.
Making decisions should always be in the best interest of the
client.

Amanda  Huffman  can  be  contacted  here.  She  is  also  on
Facebook.

The judge who awarded custody to Amanda Huffman is Judge
Kevin Schehr. He can be contacted here.

When  contacting  public  officials,  always  be  kind  and
courteous. Health Impact News does NOT condone threats
or rudeness.

http://www.morgan-county.org/offices/circuit-court-judge/
http://www.morgan-county.org/offices/circuit-court-judge/
http://www.morgan-county.org/offices/circuit-court-judge/
https://www.facebook.com/amanda.huffman.144
http://www.morgan-county.org/offices/public-administrator/
http://www.senate.mo.gov/mem06/
http://www.house.mo.gov/member.aspx?district=58


Missouri Girl Medically
Kidnapped Deteriorates in Mental

Institution

Chasity and her mother before she was taken. Her mother is
praying for a miracle. Source: Psalm 91 Facebook page.

by Health Impact News/MedicalKidnap.com Staff

https://www.facebook.com/freechasity/


For the past three years, 27-year-old Chasity Marietta has
allegedly been languishing away at  the hands of  a  state-
owned mental institution in Missouri against her will while
being  robbed  of  her  freedom,  civil  rights,  and  what  her
mother says is “her God-given destiny.”

Chasity  says  she  is  being  held  against  her  will  and  is
suffering neglect. It has tested her faith in ways that most
could never imagine, asking, “Why has God deserted me?”

Meanwhile, health problems and behaviors that were once
eradicated have returned, and Chasity is allegedly medicated
so much that she is only awake for seven hours a day. Her
mother  and  fierce  advocate,  Donna  Marietta,  has  been
fighting to bring her home. She longs to see her daughter
healthy  and  flourishing,  as  she  was  before  the  State  of
Missouri seized custody of her.

Almost two years ago, Health Impact News reported the story
of  neglect  she  has  suffered  in  state  care,  as  well  as  the
subsequent  decline  of  Chasity’s  mental,  physical,  and
spiritual condition since being taken. She is still not home.
Donna speaks of the atrocities committed against Chasity as
her condition continues to deteriorate to an unprecedented
level. It is her hope that someone will do the right thing and
intervene on Chasity’s behalf. She prays that help will come
swiftly and turn this around before it is too late.

Here is the original story:



Medical Kidnapping in Missouri: 25 Year Old
Daughter Forced onto Drugs and Committed
to Mental Facility

When the story was published in June 2015, Donna had not
seen her daughter since October of 2014. It  was not until
October 2015 that visitation resumed. Leading up to that,
Donna said that in October 2015, she spent an entire day
walking around her house in prayer, crying out to God on
behalf of her daughter. The next day she received an email
saying her daughter was requesting to see her. From there,
she was granted one hourly supervised visitation a month.

Before Chasity was taken, she was in the process of getting a
job and was very excited about it. She was vibrant, healthy,
and was in complete recovery from her medical problems.
With tenacity and patience, Donna went to great lengths and
spent her entire retirement to research and acquire whole
foods and supplements to heal her daughter. The protocol
she implemented yielded remarkable results – a daughter
who was fully-functioning and medication and seizure-free
in her home. Donna said:

She was stable, in her right mind, experiencing health and
healing.

However, in state custody, Chasity has allegedly been given
food and beverages that have caused malnourishment and a
resurgence of medical problems that were once obliterated,
including  seizures,  crying,  and  screaming.  Not  long  after
being taken, Donna said that Chasity began “talking out of
her head and running down the hall naked and screaming.”
Donna said:
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Chasity is suffering so much under their care. They took my
daughter off of the lifestyle I had her on, according to Jordan
Rubin, Ph.D., and according to what was working for Chasity
in her diet.

Mental Institution Keeps Chasity from her
Mother

Donna  said  that  the  mental  institution  is  purposefully
“keeping her out of my life,” and will not allow Chasity to
see her family. Chasity’s family and friends have reportedly
been denied visitation.

Donna longs to be more of a part of her daughter’s life. She
is no longer privy to the day-to-day goings on in the life of
her daughter. She said,

They won’t share with me the day-to-day, nothing. They’ve
barred us from each other.

Additionally, Donna is not allowed to know exactly where
Chasity lives, and since 2014, Donna has had to meet at a
restaurant for visitation, with state workers looking on.



Chasity in high school. Source: Psalm 91 Facebook page.

When Donna is permitted to visit her daughter, she is not
allowed to  take  her  cell  phone in  with  her.  Further,  she
cannot take photos, kiss or sit by Chasity, or share things
with her. She is also restricted in the things that she can say
around her daughter.

Donna said that Chasity needs the nurturing of her mother,
including the nourishment for her body and spirit. The pain
of witnessing the abuse and neglect of her daughter leaves
her  feeling  helpless  and  overwhelmed.  Sometimes,  when
she visits her daughter, it is all she can do to hold back tears.
But, she said:

If I cry, they [staff and the state-appointed guardian] get up
and leave, and take her [Chasity] with them.

https://www.facebook.com/freechasity/
https://i0.wp.com/medicalkidnap.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/7/2017/02/Chasity-in-high-school.jpg


Neglected, Starving, and Dehydrated

Chasity’s  healing  protocol  that  her  mother  designed
included  vitamins,  supplements,  and  a  specific  diet  that
requires  meat.  Meat  was  found  to  be  vital  to  Chasity’s
recovery,  specifically beef.  Within the first  week of  going
into the mental hospital, Chasity was taken off the vitamins,
supplements, and her special diet.

Whenever  Donna  visits  Chasity,  she  says  that  Chasity
constantly begs her for food. Although it takes away precious
time with her daughter, Donna will  cut their visits short,
telling the workers, “I’m leaving so she can eat.” At one
visit, the workers had given Chasity a snack that they said
was  her  lunch.  Donna  said  that  it  was  a  Lunchable  that
contained six pieces of meat product (containing no meat
whatsoever), crackers, cheese, and pudding. She said that it
was “a 25-year-old eating a children’s snack,” as the “320
calorie  count  in  the  entire  package  is  not  sufficient  for
someone her size.”

Donna said that when she is with Chasity, “She begs her for
food. It’s all she talks about.” According to Donna, the kinds
of  food that  Chasity  is  given contains very little  meat or
vegetables,  and  is  mostly  processed  frozen  foods  like
potpies,  Hamburger  Helper,  and Happy Meals,  containing
gluten. She frequently finds several happy meal toys in her
purse. Chasity told her, “Hamburger Helper, we get that a
lot. Sometimes I get meat in it.” Donna said that the food
they  are  feeding  Chasity  “doesn’t  support  life  and  her
health.” She said, “The food is so devastating” that it causes
Chasity to shake, a reaction from the food.



Before and after state care. Source: Marietta family.

Chasity Subjected to an Impoverished
Environment

Donna’s heartbroken by the impoverished environment that
her daughter is living in. Donna said,

It’s poverty, and the deterioration is unbelievable. She went
from size large to 2x. Her hair was beautiful. It was down to
her waist. Now, it’s short and always greasy. That was her



pride and joy. She dresses in the same clothes that are so
tight, so short, and her socks are on wrong.

She said that her daughter now has “scabs on her head, filth
in her ears, and they won’t help her shower.” She said, “She
showers before she sees me, especially after what I put on
Facebook.”

According to Donna, the constant foul language and erratic
behaviors of the other residents affect Chasity. When she
calls, Donna said,

I hear people in the background cussing at her calling her
names. Chasity is now cussing.

She said that this has resulted in anxiety in her daughter as a
response to her situation. When Chasity has expressed her
frustration, she has been punished by having her visitation
with her mother taken away for the month.

The last time that Chasity was able to communicate with her
mother, she cried, “Mom, why would they take me from my
family? I want to come home, Mom.” Donna said that since
then:

Chasity has been unable to talk or communicate, including
responding when spoken to or answering questions. She also
cannot write. The abuse and neglect is inhumane, and she is
crying out to me to get her home! This is horrific treatment of
any human!



Further,  according  to  Donna,  Chasity  screams  and  has
seizures  regularly,  and  can  no  longer  make  decisions  for
herself. She said that when they are together and Chasity
has a seizure in front of her, Chasity is told to lie about it.
Chasity told her:

Mom, [named staff member] said that I faked that seizure,
and I’m sorry.

Chasity Regresses and Has Reverted to Past
Behaviors

Donna said that at one time, “they locked her in 30 days and
then  sent  her  to  a  mental  ward  for  40  days  where  she
received  medication”  that  caused  Chasity  to  have
“unprecedented” behaviors and retarded her thinking. She
said that Chasity was “unable to walk, talk, decisions, pick
up a fork.”

She can’t put her clothes on right, and they won’t help her.

She said that one of those behaviors is screaming in pain due
to  gluten  intolerance.  She  said  that  Chasity’s  digestive
system is extremely sensitive, and gluten is one of the foods
that  causes  her  to  react  violently.  Donna  said  that  the
painful episodes were eradicated while being cared for by her
[mother], but “they have returned because no one is paying
attention  to  Chasity’s  needs.”  She  said  that  Chasity  is
“talking out of her head and flicking her hair, scratching her
neck until it’s raw.”



Chasitys hair before and after state custody. Source: Marietta
family.

Further, Chasity has been given shots to stop her periods.
She sleeps continually and is “unable to stay awake because
of the drugs.” Reportedly, she is being drugged to make her
sleep – 17 hours a day. According to her mother:

They  are  medicating  her  so  much,  she  can’t  get  to  the
bathroom in time. She is urinating in her chair and bed, and
she can’t get up.

Family Persecuted for their Religious Beliefs

Chasity was raised in church, and she has consistently lived
out her Christian faith. Donna said that Chasity used to be at
church every time the doors were open. She loves reading
the Bible, memorizing Scripture, and sharing the gospel, and
it has devastated her to be removed from that lifestyle.



This is who my daughter is, but they won’t let her be [who
she is called to be]. They’ve taken that from her. The neglect
and altering of my daughter’s life has left her without being
able to read her Bible or go to church.

Chasity is in a lockdown environment. She is not allowed to
go anywhere, including church. Reading and standing on the
Scriptures were keys to Chasity’s healing, but in her current
environment, Donna says, “She can’t find Scripture.”

They’ve taken that [ability to go to church] from her, and
now she feels God has abandoned her.

Donna is concerned, not only for her daughter’s well being
but also her spiritual life. She has a sense of responsibility to
provide a home for Chasity that aligns with her beliefs, a
place  that  is  consistent  with  her  background  and  faith.
Donna desires a “place of safety where she can eat [healthy
foods] and go to church.”

As a human being, that’s her right.



Chasity and her mother at a visit. Source: Psalm 91 Facebook
page.

From  an  early  age,  Chasity  was  taught  the  Scriptures,
especially the ones dealing with healing. Donna has a degree
in biblical studies and teaches healing at her church. Donna
feels  that  she and her  daughter  are  being persecuted for
their beliefs.

https://www.facebook.com/freechasity/
https://www.facebook.com/freechasity/


She got it [healing], and they saw fit to take her. If I had been
Amish, we wouldn’t be in this situation.

Donna Coerced into Giving Away
Guardianship

In the days leading up to Chasity being taken, Donna said
that she was told by hospital staff and social workers several
times that she should go to court to obtain guardianship of
Chasity. Donna thought it was strange, because she thought
that  she  already  had  guardianship  of  her  daughter.
Reportedly,  when  Chasity  was  in  the  hospital,  the
caseworker  told  her:

You really need to go get that guardianship because, if this
happens again you will have the right to say what’s going on
with her.

Once Donna began pursuing it, she said:

The state showed up and said, ‘We’re taking her.’ That was
their way of getting me into court. The day I went to get it,
the  caseworker  and  the  State  of  Missouri  Department  of
Mental  Health  was  there  to  stop  me  from  getting  the
guardianship. I know when they took her, I was tricked by
the  caseworker  by  telling  me  to  go  to  court  to  get
guardianship of my daughter.

In court, Donna said that she was accused of Munchausen by
Proxy Syndrome, though it was never pursued after the state



took  custody  her  daughter.  She  said  that  recently,  an
attorney told her that he did not see a legitimate reason for
her daughter to be taken away from her.

How You Can Help

If you would like to help Donna and her daughter Chasity,
here  is  their  Facebook  page  Psalms  91  and  their
crowdfunding  page  Free  Chasity.

Contact:

Missouri Governor Eric Greitens at (573) 751-3222, or reach
him here. He is also on Facebook and Twitter.

Chasity’s case is in Boone County. The state Representative
is  Cheri  Toalson  Reisch,  and  she  may  be  reached  at
573-751-1169,  or  contacted  here.  She  is  on  Facebook and
Twitter.

The state Senator for the area is Caleb Rowden, and he may
be reached at  (573)  751-3931,  or  contacted here.  He is  on
Facebook and Twitter.

Missouri  Department  of  Social  Services for  Boone County
Circuit  Manager  Michelle  Oberlag  may  be  contacted  at
573-441-5952.

http://www.dss.mo.gov/cd/office/boone.htm
https://twitter.com/search?q=caleb%20rowden&src=typd&lang=en
https://www.facebook.com/calebrowden/
http://www.senate.mo.gov/D19WebApps/Contact.aspx
https://twitter.com/CheriMO44?lang=en
https://www.facebook.com/cheri.reisch?hc_ref=SEARCH&fref=nf
https://www.house.mo.gov/member.aspx?district=044
https://twitter.com/EricGreitens
https://www.facebook.com/EricGreitens/
https://governor.mo.gov/get-involved/contact-the-governors-office
https://www.facebook.com/freechasity/
https://www.crowdrise.com/freechasity
https://www.facebook.com/freechasity


Judge Deborah Daniels of the 13th Judicial Circuit of Missouri
may be reached at 573-886-4060.

When  contacting  public  officials,  always  be  kind  and
courteous. Health Impact News does NOT condone threats
or rudeness.
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Medically Kidnapped Senior
Citizen's Health Deteriorating in

Missouri, Wife of 44 Years
Forbidden to Help

Charley’s wife worries that he is not getting enough to eat.
Photo source: Taylor family.

by Health Impact News/MedicalKidnap.com Staff

It is going on four years since Charley Taylor has been held
against his will  in a nursing home under the control of a
conservator. This is despite having two doctors say that he is
competent. It has been a month since his wife Helen has



been  banned  from  the  nursing  home,  and  the  couple  is
heartbroken.  Since  that  day,  Charley’s  health  has
significantly  declined,  according to  his  wife  Helen.  Helen
said that  her  husband has been “throwing up non-stop”
since she was ordered off the premises indefinitely, or risk
being arrested. She said:

He’s as weak as a kitten, I can’t hardly even understand him.
When he talks to me, I’ve got to ask over and over what he
said, because he’s so weak.

Charley is bedridden, and reportedly, has been begging for a
shower for 14 days. Helen said that Sunday night Charley
finally got one because of an employee who has compassion
on him. She said that he is still having to go up to ten hours
without  having  his  Depends  changed.  Helen  said  that
Charley told her:

I’m tired of being in prison.

Helen told Health Impact News:

Prisoners at least see their families on Sunday.

On Monday, Helen received more devastating news. Charley
told her that he is being moved permanently to a facility in
Jefferson  City,  which  is  about  30  miles  away.  This  is
especially troubling because Helen does not have a vehicle.
Since having their property and belongings plundered after
Charley was taken, she does not have a vehicle and cannot



afford  one.  She  has  been  renting  an  apartment  within
walking  distance  from  his  current  nursing  home.  Helen
longs to be near him, even if she is not allowed to see him.

See the original story:

Husband of Retired Missouri Couple Medically
Kidnapped — Estate Plundered to Pay for
Unwanted Medical Confinement

Now, the couple can only speak by phone and are subject to
arbitrary rules regarding it. Charley does not have a phone in
his room. He has to use the one that is in the common area,
and it is shared by residents and others.

Concerns About Not Enough to Eat

Helen is concerned now more than ever about Charley. She
called the nursing home Sunday night to ask about Charley.
She said that the staff member told her that he ate all of his
breakfast and all of his lunch, and talked about “how good
he was feeling.” However, afterwards Helen spoke to Charley
to find that he did not eat well that day, and he was not
feeling better. She told us:

He is so weak. He doesn’t want to eat.

She said that one day last week, all he had was applesauce
that was taken from him before he could finish it. Monday,
all he had to eat was half of a biscuit and gravy and half of a
grilled cheese.

https://medicalkidnap.com/2017/02/09/husband-of-retired-missouri-couple-medically-kidnapped-estate-plundered-to-pay-for-unwanted-medical-confinement/
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He’s so weak that he can hardly even talk. His health is going
down. He’s gone down so far. It’s worse every time I talk to
him.

She said that while she was on the phone with him, he had
to have something to drink just to talk to her. She said that
as he spoke, he would choke. She told him:

You’re dehydrated. You need something to drink.

She said  that  Charley  does  not  want  the  drinks  that  the
nursing home gives him because of the laxatives they put in
them.

She is concerned about his health:

He thinks it’s his heart. He was doing this right before he
went to have his stint put in. He was having a heart attack
while he was throwing up, but he didn’t feel it.



Helen with Charley when she was still allowed to visit. Photo
Source: Taylor family.

Since Helen was told that she was banned from the nursing
home by his  court-appointed guardian Amanda Huffman,
she can only look on from a distance to see if she can catch a
glimpse of what is going on there. She said that sometimes
she sees Charley when the workers take him outside. Medical
Kidnap  reported last month that Helen was given a letter
stating that she was no longer allowed to visit her husband
because she was interfering with his care.

See the story:



Wife of Retired Couple Forbidden to See Her
Husband in Nursing Home After Publication of
MedicalKidnap.com Article

Recently, a nurse showed concern for Charley’s condition.
Helen said:

The nurse asked if I knew of anything that he would eat or
drink. I told her, ‘You can tell that he’s dehydrated because
he needs something to drink to talk to me on the phone.’

When Helen was still able to visit Charley, she would take
him food and drinks on a regular basis to ensure that he
would have enough to eat and drink, and he would keep the
items in a drawer by his bed. She said that a while back, she
brought him a big bag of fruit, peanut butter and crackers,
etc. When she did bring him such things, she said that the
staff would only dispense him a few items at a time. Helen
said that Charley told her that the only thing that he got
from that delivery was the peanut butter and crackers. Helen
said:

I don’t know where the rest of the food goes. Huffman says
they’re choke items. She said [that] I’m trying to choke him.
Before, it was [that I was] starving him. He can’t chew a lot
of things because of his teeth.

Pain Medication Allegedly Stolen

Helen said that there is a certain worker who is stealing his
medication. Helen said that a worker is writing in his chart
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that he is  taking one pill  for  pain every four hours.  But,
Helen said that he only takes them as needed.

This was uncovered about three weeks ago, Helen said, while
a nurse was reading his chart. The nurse remarked to Charley
that he had been taking a pill every four hours. At that time,
it was 11:00 pm, and Charley told her that the last one he had
was at noon. Helen said that Charley told the administrator
and was told that they would investigate it.

Health Impact News spoke to Charley about this recently. He
said:

Yeah, I think they got rid of her. I don’t know if it’s true or
not.  But,  that’s  what  I  heard.  She  was  definitely  helping
herself. That ain’t right.

Charley Allegedly Prevented from Talking to
Attorney

Helen also said that the lawyer from the advocacy group has
called to speak with Charley three times. She said that the
first two times, the staff member put another resident on
the phone instead – a man who was described as “sounding
incompetent.” Helen said that the lawyer told her:

Mrs. Taylor, I don’t think your husband knows who I am or
what I’m doing for him.

Helen replied:



What?! Not my husband. And, besides, he would have told me
if you had spoken to him.

According to Helen, when the lawyer did finally speak with
Charley, she said:

Well, he doesn’t know who I am. This man is a lot more vocal
than the man I talked to last Friday and the week before.

Helen said that it was because it was the first time that she
had actually spoken to Charley. Helen said that the lawyer
told Charley:

You were more vocal than the last time.

Charley replied:

That’s because that wasn’t me you were talking to. Because,
this is the first time you’ve talked to me.

Reportedly, the nursing home documents state that they are
recommending  that  Charley  not  be  released  into  the
community  and  that  he  continues  to  not  understand
questions being asked to him. Additionally, Helen said that it
has taken a federal subpoena to get the nursing home to
send  Charley’s  medical  records  to  the  advocacy  group’s
office since being requested in November. Helen said that
the lawyer told her that they were received last week.



Helen,  herself,  has  had  trouble  speaking  to  Charley  by
phone. Recently, when she called, Helen was told by four
different people at the nursing home:

He isn’t getting up, and he doesn’t want to talk to you.

However, when she did finally speak to Charley, she asked
him about it. He told her that they were lying about him not
wanting to talk to her.

He told me, ‘No. I told you I’d call you.’

Charley Prevented from Seeking Justice?

Recently, Charley spoke with Helen by phone and described a
visit  that  he  had  that  morning  from  two  women.  He
specifically said that one of the women said that her name
was Rhonda from the Ombudsman office. He opened up to
the women, telling them all that was happening to him. He
explained  to  them  that  he  felt  that  he  was  being  held
prisoner.

However,  when  Helen  called  the  Ombudsman  office  on
Friday, Rhonda Giger said that she was not even in Morgan
County at all that day. Later, Health Impact News spoke with
Ms. Giger, and she confirmed that no one from her office had
visited Charley yet.

Helen wants to know who it was that visited Charley. She
pointed out that the visitors, whoever they were, must have
been given access by his conservator. All visitors must be
approved by his conservator. Health Impact News called the



nursing home and spoke with Cynthia, an employee of the
nursing home. The reporter asked if she could verify that it
was  the  Ombudsman  office  that  came  to  see  him  last
Thursday, and she said:

No, I cannot.

Helen  said  that  she  spoke  to  Ms.  Giger  about  her  being
banned from the nursing home. She said that Ms. Giger told
her that what they are doing is illegal, and Helen has every
right to see her husband. Further, according to Helen, is it
the nursing home administrator who is keeping her away
from Charley, not the conservator.

Health Impact News asked Charley:

Do you think the Ombudsmen have been helping you?

He responded:

I ain’t seen help. Ain’t nothing changed for years. I’m getting
tired of it. Nobody listens. Nobody can tell the truth. They lie
every  other  breath.  That’s  all  they  do.  Do  you  think  this
[publishing this story] will ever help? Am I ever gonna get
out of this place? What do you think?

Charley’s Health Deteriorates

Recently, during a routine doctor visit, Charley was allegedly
sent to the emergency room for dehydration and a urinary



tract infection. He said:

I haven’t had an appetite for three weeks. I can’t eat. I’m
throwing up.

He said that he told the doctor that he had not had a bowel
movement for 18 days, but the doctor did not offer any help.
Charley said:

They wouldn’t listen to me. I think it’s my heart, ‘cause I’ve
been [feeling this way] before. And the last time, I had to get
two stints in my heart. I couldn’t eat. I’d throw up every time
I tried to eat. That’s been going on for three weeks.

Helen said that the nursing home had been giving Charley
oral  antibiotics  intermittently  since  being  admitted.  She
pointed out that he is not supposed to have oral antibiotics.
He cannot tolerate them. She said that they make him sick to
his stomach.

Health ImpactNews spoke with Charley on Friday about this,
and he confirmed that he had been getting oral antibiotics.
However, he said:

They gave me a shot last night. Finally! Finally, they gave it
to me—a shot. Right about one in the morning. They were
trying to give me pills. I wouldn’t take them because they
hurt me inside. I just refused, and they finally gave me a shot.
So,  maybe I’ll  get  shots  [from now on].  That would be a
miracle! That would be wonderful. I’ve got a UTI, and I’m
gonna get rid of it. I got a shot! So, that’s taking care of it.



Being Kept from Helen Devastates Charley

Helen said that being denied visitation has especially been
devastating for Charley. Seeing his wife was the highlight of
his day. He told Health Impact News:

I’m just an old grouch right now. I’m not happy here. I’m not
happy! This is hell!

When asked how he felt about being apart from his wife,
Charley said:

I hate it! I hate it. I’d rather be dead than be doing this. I
want to see my wife.  I  want to go home where I  belong.
That’s  where  I  should  be.  How  would  you  like  it  if  you
couldn’t see your better half? It’s horrible. It ain’t right! It’s
gotten worse. I ain’t seen my wife for over a month. They
won’t let me see her. They accused her of interfering with my
care. What care?! Bull! Bull! And, what they accused her of,
she didn’t do. She’s innocent. They lie. Everything out of their
mouths is lies. Everything! Oh, well! It’s somethin’ else. I’m
afraid they’re gonna drive my wife crazy with their lying.

Charley Begs for Help

Health  Impact  News  spoke  to  Charley  about  his  living
conditions. He said:

My roommate stinks so bad you can’t  breathe in there.  I
mean, it’s terrible. He’s been that way all day. I don’t know if
they’re ever gonna clean him up or not.



Helen confirmed that Charley could not stand to be in his
room because of the smell.

Charley told Health Impact News:

My wheelchair is breaking my back, and they won’t give me
a different chair. I don’t know why. I think they want me to
suffer a little. I don’t know why.

Charley is begging for help. He told Health Impact News:

Get me outta here. Do it! Don’t hesitate! I aint gonna make it
if I don’t get out of here. That’s the truth. I want out here! I
am gonna go nuts if I don’t get outta here. Yeah, that’s the
truth. I’m desperate! They’ve just about got me, I think. I’m
desperate! Desperate! Please!

How You Can Help

Contact:

Missouri Governor Eric Greitens at (573) 751-3222, or reach
him here. He is also on Facebook and Twitter.

Two different counties are involved in this case. The nursing
home  where  Charley  Taylor  is  being  held  is  in  Callaway
County.  This  is  also  where  Helen  currently  resides.  She
moved there in order to be closer to her husband.

Their state Representative for that area is Travis Fitzwater,
and he may be reached at 573-751-5226, or contacted here.

http://www.house.mo.gov/member.aspx?district=049
https://twitter.com/EricGreitens
https://www.facebook.com/EricGreitens/
https://governor.mo.gov/get-involved/contact-the-governors-office


He is on Facebook and Twitter.

The State Senator for the area is Jeanie Riddle, and she may
be reached at (573) 751-2757, or contacted here.

The Taylors lived in Morgan county when Charley was taken
into captivity. Here are the legislators for that area:

Representative  David  Wood  may  be  reached  at  (573)
751-2077, or contacted here.

The  Senator  is  Mike  Kehoe.  He  may  be  reached  at  (573)
751-2076, or contacted here.

Conservator  Amanda  Huffman  is  the  person  who  holds
seemingly all the control over Charley’s life. She was elected
to the office of Public Administrator in 2012. According to
the county website:

The Public Administrator is an advocate for their clients and
will work toward improving the quality of life for those under
guardianship while protecting their dignity and self-respect.
Making decisions should always be in the best interest of the
client.

Amanda  Huffman  can  be  contacted  here.  She  is  also  on
Facebook.

The judge who awarded custody to Amanda Huffman is Judge
Kevin Schehr. He can be contacted here.

When  contacting  public  officials,  always  be  kind  and
courteous. Health Impact News does NOT condone threats

http://www.morgan-county.org/offices/circuit-court-judge/
http://www.morgan-county.org/offices/circuit-court-judge/
http://www.morgan-county.org/offices/circuit-court-judge/
https://www.facebook.com/amanda.huffman.144
http://www.morgan-county.org/offices/public-administrator/
http://www.senate.mo.gov/12info/members/mem06.htm
http://www.house.mo.gov/member.aspx?district=58
http://www.senate.mo.gov/15info/members/mem10.htm
https://twitter.com/travisfitzwater?ref_src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor
https://www.facebook.com/TravisFitzwater/


or rudeness.



Children's Mercy Hospital in
Missouri Medically Kidnaps 10-
Year-Old Girl because Parents

Wanted a Second Opinion

Image created by Rebel News.

by Brian Shilhavy
Editor, Health Impact News

Children’s  Mercy  Hospital  in  Kansas  City,  Missouri,  has
struck again, allegedly kidnapping a 10-year-old girl from
her  parents  simply  because  the  parents  questioned  her
treatment  and  use  of  a  questionable  drug  that  allegedly
caused their  daughter’s  brain  to  swell  (encephalitis).  The
parents reportedly did not refuse treatment or go against the
doctor’s advice, but simply wanted to take their daughter to
a different hospital to get a second opinion.

https://www.rebelnews.com/save_evelyn_little_girl_taken_by_controversial_hospital


The doctor refused,  had security guards intervene to stop
them from taking their daughter home, and now the State of
Missouri has taken custody of the child giving them full legal
liability-free  rights  to  experiment  on  her  with  whatever
drugs they want, without getting the parents’ permission.

Over the years we have covered multiple stories of medical
kidnapping involving Children’s Mercy Hospital in Kansas
City which has now apparently become so routine, that a
Missouri State Senator has introduced a new bill to stop the
hospital from kidnapping people’s children.

Here are a couple of our previous stories about Children’s
Mercy Hospital in Kansas City:

Hannah and Jaxon Adams. Jaxon was medically kidnapped at
Children’s Mercy Hospital in Kansas City when his parents
asked for a second opinion, and Hannah was also later taken
away from her parents by CPS. Full story thread here.

https://medicalkidnap.com/2015/07/16/after-parents-ask-for-second-medical-opinion-cps-destroys-this-missouri-family/
https://medicalkidnap.com/2015/07/16/after-parents-ask-for-second-medical-opinion-cps-destroys-this-missouri-family/


Brianne and baby Serenity in the NICU at Children’s Mercy
Hospital  in  Kansas  City,  Missouri.  Serenity  was  born
prematurely with health conditions, and when the parents
wanted to transfer her to a different hospital, the newborn
was medically  kidnapped and never  went  home with  her
parents. Full story.

Earlier this year (2022), Missouri State Senator Mike Cierpiot

https://medicalkidnap.com/2017/05/14/missouri-hospital-refuses-transfer-of-sick-baby-kidnaps-kansas-couples-newborn-child/
https://medicalkidnap.com/2017/05/14/missouri-hospital-refuses-transfer-of-sick-baby-kidnaps-kansas-couples-newborn-child/


introduced  a  bill  to  protect  families  from  having  their
children  “abducted  by  Children’s  Mercy  Hospital.”  The
Missouri Times covered the story here.

Excerpt:

For  Cierpiot,  the  matter  is  personal.  From  the  floor,  he
discussed  his  own  family’s  struggle  with  a  Children’s
Division that he said gave far too much power to hospitals,
such as  Children’s  Mercy  in  Kansas  City,  over  the  fate  of
Missouri families.

He recounted how after a day of shopping last year, a new
mother took her baby out for the first time. While adjusting
the car seat straps the newborn developed a bruise on its
side, and the parents likely overreacted by taking the child to
the hospital “just to be safe.”

It was then that Children’s Mercy got a SAFE-CARE provider
involved.  After  viewing  some  photographs  of  the  child’s
bruise, a doctor diagnosed that she “suspected signs of child
abuse.”

After two days of bringing both of their children in for X-rays
and exams, doctors only found the one bruise on the one
child and no abuse on the other child. The next day, child
welfare services showed up with law enforcement officials to
take the newborn from his mother’s arms. (Full story.)

Here is a 9-minute video of his explanation of the bill given
in the Senate Committee, where he relates how the abuses of
Children’s  Mercy  Hospital  have  affected  his  own  family
members  where  a  3-week-old  infant  was  medically
kidnapped and taken away from the parents for 3 months,

https://themissouritimes.com/cierpiot-introduces-legislation-to-protect-families-from-having-their-children-abducted-by-childrens-mercy-hospital/
https://themissouritimes.com/cierpiot-introduces-legislation-to-protect-families-from-having-their-children-abducted-by-childrens-mercy-hospital/


and how when he contacted several  local  attorneys,  they
stated  that  they  have  created  a  phrase  about  Children’s
Mercy Hospital:

The term is “abducted by Children’s Mercy Hospital.”

Imagine  that.  It’s  a  real  thing.  “Abducted  by  Children’s
Mercy Hospital.”

https://youtu.be/ge8jbeLovV8

This  most  recent medical  kidnapping is  covered by Rebel
News, who interviewed the mother who then contacted us,
so we thank Rebel  News for  taking interest  in  this  story
which we are republishing here.

If  you  live  in  Missouri,  please  contact  your  State
Representative  and  ask  them  to  support  Senator  Mike
Cierpiot’s bill SB 1216. Apparently the legislative sessions in
Missouri run from January through May, and on 4/27/2022 it
was heard by the S Seniors, Families, Veterans & Military Affairs
Committee. (Source.)

SAVE EVELYN: Little girl taken by
controversial hospital

Evelyn Young was medically  kidnapped by Children’s  Mercy,  a
prestigious  research  hospital  in  Kansas  City,  after  her  loving
parents demanded a second opinion.

https://youtu.be/JXHLDne5RDo

https://youtu.be/JXHLDne5RDo
https://www.senate.mo.gov/22info/BTS_Web/Bill.aspx?SessionType=R&BillID=77280509
https://www.senate.mo.gov/22info/BTS_Web/Bill.aspx?SessionType=R&BillID=77280509
https://youtu.be/ge8jbeLovV8


by Jeremy Loffredo
Rebel News

A research hospital has been medically kidnapping children
for  years.  Children’s  Mercy  Hospital’s  most  recent
kidnapping happened just a couple of weeks ago when the
Young family brought their 10-year-old daughter Evelyn to
the doctor for medical advice and support.

Instead  of  giving  what  Evelyn’s  parents  considered
appropriate medical care, the hospital gave her medication
that allegedly turned Evelyn’s mild health condition into a
severe issue. After this treatment, Evelyn’s brain began to
swell, causing her to temporarily lose consciousness and her
eye sight.

Her  parents  were  understandably  upset  and angry  at  the
hospital, and explained they wanted to take their daughter to
a different hospital. Instead of allowing the family to leave,
the  hospital  used  the  parents’  anger  and  frustration  as
“proof” that they are unfit guardians.

Children’s Mercy called Child Protective Services, and just
like  that,  Evelyn’s  parents  were  no  longer  in  control.  As
bizarre  as  this  sounds,  the  hospital  is  known for  tearing
families apart. The hospital facilitates the taking of parental
rights so often that a local legislator introduced a bill that
would  stop  them  from  engaging  in  these  anti-family
practices.

“They’ve  torn  so  many  families  apart.  Just  for  being
concerned  about  their  children,”  Jessica  Young  told  me.
“And I complied with everything they did to my daughter
because  I  was  aware  of  the  leverage  they  held  over  my
family… compliance wasn’t enough — I also had to believe

https://www.rebelnews.com/save_evelyn_little_girl_taken_by_controversial_hospital


in what they were doing.”

Watch my interview with Jessica Young, whose daughter was
medically kidnapped by the hospital two weeks ago and stay
tuned for interviews with other parents whose children have
become kidnapping victims of the hospital in coordination
with the government.

Read the full article at Rebel News.

https://www.rebelnews.com/save_evelyn_little_girl_taken_by_controversial_hospital

